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NOTICE OF MEETING MINUTES OF THE 75th

Persatuan Badminton Malaysia

Badminton Association of Malaysia

President s ¥Bha. Tan 5r Mohamad Norza {akaria
Deputy Presidents S YBha. Tan S Datuk Armar (D) Haji aAbdul Agiz Hajl Husain
CYBhg. Dale” Wira Lim Teong Kial
General Secretary :¥H. Date’ Kenny Goh Chee Keong  Treasurer : YBhg. Datuk V. Subramaniam

19 Mac 2021

Ahli-ahli Maijlis / Council Members

Ahli-ahli Gabungan / Affiliates

Ahli-ahli Bersekutu / Associate Members

Persatuan Badminton Malaysia / Badminton Association of Malaysia

YBhg. Tan Sri Dato’ Sri / YAM Tengku / Tan Sri Datuk Amar / Datuk Wira / Datuk Seri / Dato’ / Tuan,
NOTIS MESYUARAT AGUNG TAHUNAN KE-76

Dengan hormatnya dimaklumkan bahawa Mesyuarat Agung Tahunan BAM ke 76 akan diadakan
seperti ketetapan berikut:

Tarikh: 10 April 2021
Masa: 12.30 tengahari
Tempat: Avuditorium ABM, Kompleks Sukan Bukit Kiara

Jalan 1/70D, Bukit Kiara
60000 Kuala Lumpur

Agenda Mesyuarat Agung Tahunan ke 76:

1.Ucapan Alu-aluan Pengerusi / Chairman’s Welcome Address;

2. Mengesahkan Minit Mesyuarat Agung Tahunan Ke-75 yang diadakan pada 9 Januari 2021 /
Confirmation of Minutes of the 75th Annual General Meeting held on 9 January 2021;

3. Menerima dan meluluskan Laporan Tahunan bagi tahun berakhir 31 Disember 2020/ Receive
and approve the Annual Report for year ending 31 December 2020;

4. Menerima dan meluluskan Penyata Akaun bagi tahun berakhir 31 Disember 2020 / Receive
and approve the Statement of Account for year ending 31 December 2020;

5. Memilih Ahli-ahli Majlis BAM seperti berikut, dari satu penggal empat tahun dari 2021 hingga
2025 / To elect the following Council Members for a four year term from 2021 to 2025:
a) Presiden / President
b) Seorang Timbalan Presiden yang dipilih dari kalangan Presiden- presiden Per-

satuan Badminton negeri oleh Presiden-presiden tersebut / A Deputy President to be
elected among the affiliates’ presidents by such Presidents; dan / and

c) Seorang lagi Timbalan Presiden (yang tidak semestinya dari kalangan Presiden-presi-
den Persatuan Badminton negeri) yang dipilih oleh semua ahli yang berhak mengundi
/ another Deputy President that need not be an affiliate’s President to elected by all
members with voting rights

6. Memilih Firma Jurvuaudit yang diluluskan bagi mengaudit akaun BAM / Elect an approved firm
of Auditors to audit the accounts of BAM;

7. Membincangkan perkara-perkara lain yang mana Notis secara bertulis telah disampaikan
kepada Setiausaha Agung tidak lewat dari tujuh (7) hari sebelum tarikh Mesyuarat Agung Ta-
hunan ini / Discuss such other matters of which notice in writing has been given to the General
Secretary not less than seven (7) days before the date of the Annual General Meeting.

Akademi Badminton Malaysia, kompleks Sukan Bukit Kiara

Jalan 1/70D, Bukit Kiagra, 60000 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
jce[com ax[ata t:+403 2011 2455 / 2755 / 2855 N ‘IC' R

e admin@bam.org.my w : www.bam.org.my
#BadmintonMalaysia #Kebanggaankita (EE @BA_Moalaysia

ANNUAL REPORT 2020




NOTICE OF MEETING MINUTES OF THE 75th

Kehadiran YBhg. Tan Sri Dato’ Sri / YAM Tengku / Tan Sri Datuk Amar / Datuk Wira / Datuk Seri / Dato’
/ Tuan adalah dialu-alukan.

Sekian, terima kasih.

Yang benar,
PERSATUAN BADMINTON

LAYSIA

TO’ KENNY GOH CHEE KEONG

Setiausaha Agung

Akademi Badminton Malaysia, Kompleks Sukan Bukit Kiara

Jalan 1/70D, Bukit Kiara, 60000 Kuala L . Malaysi
3ce|c0m axiata e b 603201 2655;5;’(;5?;;&;”5F5M e V“IC'OR

e admin@bam.org.my w : www.bam.org.my
#BadmintonMalaysia #Kebanggaankita (HE@E @BA_Malaysia
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MINUTES OF THE 75th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

MINIT MESYUARAT AGUNG TAHUNAN KE-75 PERSATUAN BADMINTON MALAYSIA /
MINUTES OF BADMINTON ASSOCIATION OF MALAYSIA'S 75th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Tarikh / Date 1 9 January 2021
Masa / Time 2 1.25 pm.
Tempat / Venue : Auditorium, Akademi Badminton Malaysia

Kompleks Sukan Bukit Kiara
Jalan 1/70 D, Bukit Kiara, 60000 Kuala Lumpur

HADIR SECARA FIZIKAL / PRESENT PHYSICALLY

1. PRESIDEN / President
YBhg. Tan Sri Dato’ Sri Mohamad Norza Zakaria

2. TIMBALAN PRESIDEN / Deputy President
YBhg. Dato’ Wira Lim Teong Kiat

3. SETIAUSAHA AGUNG / General Secretary
YH. Dato’ Kenny Goh Chee Keong

4. BENDAHARI / Treasurer
YBhg. Datuk V. Subramaniam

@ 5. PEN. SETIAUSAHA AGUNG / Asst. General Secretary @
En. Mohd. Taupik Hussain

HADIR DI ATAS PLATFORM MAYA / PRESENT ON VIRTUAL PLATFORM

6. TIMBALAN PRESIDEN / Deputy President
YBhg. Tan Sri Datuk Amar (Dr.) Hj. Abdul Aziz Hj. Husain

NAIB-NAIB PRESIDEN / VICE PRESIDENTS
HADIR SECARA FIZIKAL / PRESENT PHYSICALLY

7. YBhg. Dato’ Teoh Teng Chor (Kedah)

8. En. Mat Rasid Jahlil (Johor)

9. Dr. Naharuddin Hashim (Kelantan)

10. En. A’amar Hashim (Perlis)

11. YBhg. Dato’ Sri Khairudin E S Abd Samad (Putrajaya)
12. Tuan Hj. Azmi Mamat (Terengganu)

HADIR DI ATAS PLATFORM MAYA / PRESENT ON VIRTUAL PLATFORM

13. YBhg. Dato’ Sri Jahaberdeen YM Mohd Yunoos (Kuala Lumpur)
14. YBhg. Datuk Kah Kau Kiak (Pulau Pinang)
15. YBhg. Datuk Dr. Senasi Annamalai (Melaka)

16. En. Janih Bangud (Sabah)
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MINUTES OF THE 75th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

AHLI-AHLI LANTIKAN / APPOINTED MEMBERS
HADIR SECARA FIZIKAL / PRESENT PHYSICALLY

1. YBhg. Datuk Ng Chin Chai

AHLI-AHLI LANTIKAN / APPOINTED MEMBERS
HADIR DI ATAS PLATFORM MAYA / PRESENT ON VIRTUAL PLATFORM

2. YBhg. Dato’ Jasmy Ismail
3. YBhg. Dato’ Larry Gan Nyap Liou

AHLI-AHLI GABUNGAN & PERWAKILAN / AFFFILIATES & DELEGATES
HADIR SECARA FIZIKAL / PRESENT PHYSICALLY

Persatuan Badminton Kedah/Kedah Badminton Association
4. En.Goh Yen Yen (SU Kh./Hon. Sec.)

Persatuan Badminton Kuala Lumpur/Kuala Lumpur Badminton Association
5. En. Seluarize a/l Sinnakali (SU Kh./Hon. Sec.)
6. YBhg. Dato’ Ariff Farhan

Persatuan Badminton Negeri Sembilan/Negeri Sembilan Badminton Association
7. En.Vincent Lim Woon Chen (SU Kh./Hon. Sec.)

Persatuan Badminton Selangor/ Selangor Badminton Association
8. En. Vasigaran Vasudevan (SU Kh./Hon. Sec.)

Persatuan Badminton Putrajaya/Putrajaya Badminton Association

9. En. Celestine George (SU Kh./Hon. Sec.)
Persatuan Badminton Perlis/Perlis Badminton Association @
10. En. Zulkefle Mohd. Nor (SU K.h/Hon. Sec.)

HADIR DI ATAS PLATFORM MAYA / PRESENT ON VIRTUAL PLATFORM

Persatuan Badminton Johor/Johor Badminton Association
11. En. Muhammad Fadhil Samihan (SU Kh./Hon. Sec.)

Persatuan Badminton Melaka/Melaka Badminton Association
12. En. Chua Soo Hock (SU Kh./Hon.Sec.)

Persatuan Badminton Pulau Pinang/Pulau Pinang Badminton Association
13. En. Leong Kin Weng (SU Kh./Hon.Sec.)

Persatuan Badminton Perak/Perak Badminton Associaton
14. En. Mohamed Zambri Hj. Bahari (SU Kh./Hon.Sec.)

Persatuan Badminton Sabah/Sabah Badminton Association
15. En. Steve Egbert Jay (SU Kh./Hon.Sec.)
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MINUTES OF THE 75th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Persatuan Badminton Sarawak/Sarawak Badminton Association
1. Tuan Hj. Abd. Hadi Datuk Hj. Abd. Kadir (SU Kh./Hon.Sec.)

Persatuan Badminton Terengganu/Terengganu Badminton Association
2. Tuan Hj. Mat Yusoff Mohamad (SU Kh./Hon.Sec.)

AHLI-AHLI BERSEKUTU / ASSOCIATE MEMBERS
HADIR SECARA FIZIKAL / PRESENT PHYSICALLY

Polis DiRaja Malaysia / Royal Malaysian Police
3. Insp. Poovaneswaran a/l Kanesan

HADIR DI ATAS PLATFORM MAYA / PRESENT ON VIRTUAL PLATFORM

Madijlis Sukan Negara Malaysia / National Sports Council of Malaysia
4. En. Ahmad Norzahin Mohamed Zain

TIDAK HADIR DENGAN MAAF / ABSENT WITH APOLOGY

Persatuan Badminton Pahang / Pahang Badminton Association
1.YAM Tengku Besar Pahang Tengku Kamil

Ismail Tengku Idris Shah (Naib Presiden/Vice President)
2.YH Dato’ Wan Mohamed Wan Awang (SU Kh./Hon. Sec.)
Persatuan Badminton Perak / Pahang Badminton Association
3.YBhg. Dato’ Samsudin B. Hashim (Naib Presiden/Vice President)
@ Persatuan Badminton Kelantan / Kelantan Badminton Association @
4.Tuan Hj. Rahimi Salleh (SU Kh./Hon. Sec.)

TURUT HADIR/ IN ATTENDANCE

1. Tuan Hj. Ahmad Mohd Idris
Pengurus Kanan (Pentadbiran) /Senior Manager (Administration)

2. En. Roslan B. Abdul Rahim
Pengurus Kewangan / Finance Manager

3. Cik Joanne Quay Swee Ling
Penolong Pengarah Pembangunan Remaja / Deputy Director of YouthDevelop-
ment

4. En. Mohd. Nur Al Falah
Pengurus Media & Komunikasi / Media & Communications Manager

5. Dr. Suresh Kumar
Ketua ABM / Head of ABM

6. En. Ravendran Raman
Pengurus Pentadbiran & Sumber Manusia / Administration & Human ResourceManager
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MINUTES OF THE 75th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

AGENDA 1: UCAPAN ALUAN PENGERUSI / CHAIRMAN'S ADDRESS

1.1 YBhg. Tan Sri Dato’ Sri Presiden mengalu-alukan kehadiran semua ahli di Mesyuarat Agung
Tahunan BAM ke-75, termasuk wakil-wakil daripada PDRM dan MSN. Ini juga merupakan
kali pertama BAM mengadakan Mesyuarat Agung secara fizikal dan kehadiran maya
disebabkan pandemik yang melanda negara kita. Oleh itu, kehadiranadalah amat
menggalakkan untuk mesyuarat ini.

YBhg Tan Sri Dato’ Sri President welcomed all members to the 75th BAM Annual Generall
Meeting (AGM), including the representatives of PDRM dan MSN. This is the first time BAM's
AGM was held both in pyhsical and virtual presence due to the current pandemic.Therefore,
the attendance for this meeting was most encouraging.

1.2 Dalam ucapan alu-aluannya, Tan Sri Dato’ Sri Presiden menarik perhatian semua ahli
kepada beberapa sorotan pada tahun 2019, iaitu:

a. BAM telah merangka pelan strategik baru yang merangkumi pelan jangka pendek iaitu
program ‘Road to Tokyo (RTT)’, pelan jangka sederhana yang dipanggil ‘Projek 24’ dan
pelan jangka panjang yang melibatkan perancangan yang berbeza dan ‘out-of-the
box’, di mana pemain-pemain muda berpotensi besar akan diberi keutamaan dan juga
memupuk budaya kecemerlangan sertamentaliti kemenangan dan perasaan cintakan
negara dalam skuad kebangsaandi ABM.

b. Selainitu, Jawatankuasa Kejurulatihan dan Latihan (CnT) telah diarah untuk bekerjasama
lebih rapat lagi dengan Jawatankuasa Pembangunan untuk menggunapakai Indeks
Prestasi Utama (KPI) yang sistematik bagi barisan kejurulatihan supaya hanya pemain-
pemain, jurulatih serta staf-staf sokongan terbaik sahaja yang berkhidmat di ABM.

c. Semasa Negara kita diletakkan di bawah Perintah Kawalan Pergerakan (PKP), pihak
BAM kekal proaktif sepanjang tempoh sekatan pergerakan, malah latihan diteruskan

@ di semua peringkat agar pemain-pemain dapat mempertingkatkan tahap kecergasan @
dan juga kompetitif mereka. Konsep latihan ‘quarantine- based’ telah diamalkan dengan
jayanya sambil mematuhi SOP yang ketat.

In his welcome speech, YBhg. Tan Sri Dato’ Sri President highlighted the following 2019 events:

a. BAM’s new sirategic plan, which encompasses the short term plan named Road to
Tokyo (RTT), with the objective of achieving excellence in Tokyo 2020; the medium term
plan called ‘Project 24’ and finally, the long term plan, with the objectives to embrace
unconventional methods and out-of-the-box thinking to fast-tfrack certain players with
potential and instill a culture of excellence, winning mentality with grit and a sense of
national pride within the national team at the ABM.

b. The Coaching and Training Committee was also instructed to work closely with the
Development Committee to tabulate proper KPI's for the coaching teams to ensure only
the best players remain in ABM. It was vital that we have the best players, coaches and
support services staff members at the national badminton centre of excellence.

c. When our nation was placed under Movement Control Order (MCO), BAM continued
to be proactive throughout the lockdown and amidst that period, fraining sessions and
various programmes were designed to ensure the players improve their fitness level and
competitiveness. BAM conducted the quaratine- based training sessions with strict SOP’s
in place.

n
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MINUTES OF THE 75th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

AGENDA 2: MENGESAHKAN MINIT MESYUARAT AGUNG TAHUNAN KE-74 YANG DIADAKANPADA
6 APRIL 2019 / CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF THE 74TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGHELD ON 6
APRIL 2019

2.1 Minit mesyuarat Agung Tahunan BAM ke-74 telah disahkan dengan sebulat suara
selepas cadangan daripada En. A’amar Hashim (Perlis) dan disokong oleh
En. Leong Kin Weng (P.Pinang).
The Minutes of the 74th BAM Annual General Meeting was unanimously
approved on the proposal of En. A’amar Hashim (Perlis) and seconded by Mr. Leong
Kin Weng (P.Pinang).

AGENDA 3: MENERIMA DAN MELULUSKAN LAPORAN TAHUNAN BAGI TAHUN BERAKHIR 31
DISEMBER 2019/ TO RECEIVE AND APPROVE THE ANNUAL REPORT FOR YEAR ENDING 3Ist
DECEMBER 2019

3.1 Laporan Tahunan bagi tahun berakhir 31 Disember 2019 telah diluluskan dengan
sebulatsuara atas cadangan Encik Seluarize @ Rajoo (Kuala Lumpur) dan disokong
oleh En. Zulkefle Mohd. Nor (Perlis).

The Annual Report for the year ending 31st December 2019 was approved
unanimously after it was proposed by Encik Seluarize @ Rajoo (Kuala Lumpur) and
seconded by En. Zulkefle Mohd. Nor (Perlis).

AGENDA 4: MENERIMA & MELULUSKAN PENYATA AKAUN BAGI TAHUN BERAKHIR 31 DISEMBER
2019 / TO RECEIVE AND APPROVE THE STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS FOR YEAR ENDING 31st
DECEMBER 20189.

4.1 Penyata Akaun bagi tahun berakhir 31 Disember 2019 telah diluluskan secara
sebulat suara setelah dicadangkan oleh YBhg. Dato’ Teoh Teng Chor (Kedah) dan
@ disokong olehEn. Mat Rasid Jalil (Johor). @
The Statement of Accounts for year ending 31 December 2019 was approved
unanimously after it was proposed by YBhg. Dato’ Teoh Teng Chor (Kedah)
and seconded by En. Mat Rasid Jalil (Johor).

AGENDA 5: MELANTIK FIRMA JURUAUDIT BAGI MENGAUDIT AKAUN BAM / TO ELECT AN
APPROVED FIRM OF AUDITORS TO AUDIT THE ACCOUNTS OF BAM.

5.1 Ahli-ahli dengan sebulat suara meluluskan cadangan untuk melantik M/s
Gomez & Co.sebagai juruaudit BAM bagi tahun 2020.
The members unanimously approved the proposal to appoint Tetuan Gomez &
Co. asthe auditors of BAM for 2020.

AGENDA 6: MEMPERTIMBANG DAN MELULUSKAN JUALAN DAN PINDAHMILIK SEBIDANG
TANAH DI BAWAH HAKMILIK PM NO. 263, LOT NO. 11538, MUKIM AMPANG, DAERAH KUALA
LUMPUR BERSAMA SAMA DENGAN BANGUNAN YANG DIKENDALIKAN SEBAGAI SEKOLAH
ANTARABANGSA YANG ULUNG DI TAMAN MALURI, KUALA LUMPUR / CONSIDERAND APPROVE
THE SALE AND TRANSFER OF THE LAND HELD UNDER PM NO. 263, LOTNO. 11538, MUKIM AMPANG,
DAERAH KUALA LUMPUR TOGETHER WITH THE BUILDINGS THEREON CURRENTLY OPERATED AS A
PREMIER INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL IN TAMAN MALURI, KUALA LUMPUR

6.1 Ahli-ahli dengan sebulat suara setuju dan meluluskan cadangan jualan dan
pindahmiliksebidang tanah di bawah hakmilik PM No. 263, Lot No. 11538,
Mukim Ampang, Daerah Kuala Lumpur bersama-sama dengan bangunan-
bangunan yang dikendalikan sebagai sekolah antarabangsa yang ulung
di Taman Maluri, Kuala Lumpur kepada Maxwell Assets Sdn. Bhd. /
The members unanimously agreed and approved the sale and transfer of the of
the land held under PM No. 263, Lot No. 11538, Mukim Ampang, Daerah Kuala
Lumpur together with the buildings thereon currently operated as a premier
international school in Taman Maluri, Kuala Lumpur
fo Maxwell Assets Sdn. Bhd.
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MINUTES OF THE 75th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

AGENDA 7: MEMBINCANG PERKARA-PERKARA LAIN YANG MANA NOTIS SECARA BERTULISTELAH
DISAMPAIKAN KEPADA SETIAUSAHA AGUNG TIDAK LEWAT DARIPADA TUJUH (7) HARI SEBELUM
TARIKH MESYUARAT AGUNG TAHUNAN / TO DISCUSS SUCH OTHER MATTERSOF WHICH NOTICE
IN WRITING HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THE GENERAL SECRETARY NOT LESS THAN SEVEN (7) DAYS
BEFORE THE DATE OF AGM.

7.1 Setiausaha Agung memaklumkan bahawa beliau tidak menerima sebarang notis
bertulis tujuh (7) hari sebelum tarikh Mesyuarat Agung Tahunan.
The General Secretary informed members that he did notf receive any written notice
seven (7) days before the date of the AGM.

Mesyuarat ditangguhkan pada jam 1.50 petang.
The meeting was adjourned at 1.50 pm.

Minit mesyuarat disediakan oleh:
The minutes was prepared by:

YH DATO’ KENNY GOH CHEE KEONG

Setfiausaha Agung / General Secretary
Persatuan Badminton Malaysia
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The Association

Badminton Association of Malaysia (BAM) governs the sport of badminton in Malaysia and is
one of the most active members of the Badminton World Federation (BWF) and Badminton
Asia (BA). Under the umbrella of The Olympic Council of Malaysia (OCM), BAM is ranked one
of the best governed sports associations in Malaysia and to date the biggest contributor of
Olympic Games medals for the country

The 13 states and 2 federal territories (Kuala Lumpur & Putrajaya) badminton associations form
BAM with the Ministry of Youth and Sports (KBS), National Sports Council (MSNM), Royal Malaysian

@ Police Sports Council (MSPDRM), Armed Forces Sports Council (MSATM), the Malaysian Schools @
Sports Council (MSSM) and Labuan Badminton Association (PBL) being its associate members.

BAM is managed by the Council, Executive Committee (EXCO) or Management Committee,
Sub-Committees and full-time administrative staff, listed herein.

The Council

Patron:
YAB Dato’ Seri Dr. Wan Azizah Dr. Wan Ismail

Honorary President:
YM Tengku Tan Sri (Dr.) Mahaleel Tengku Arif

President:
YBhg. Tan Sri Dato’ Sri Mohamad Norza Zakaria

Deputy Presidents:
YBhg. Tan Sri Datuk Amar (Dr.) Hj. Abdul Aziz Hj. Husain
YBhg. Dato’ Wira Lim Teong Kiat

General Secretary:
YH Dato’ Kenny Goh Chee Keong

Treasurer:
YBhg. Datfuk V. Subramaniam

Assistant General Secretary:
Mr. Mohd Taupik Hussain
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Vice Presidents:

GENERAL SECRETARY’S REPORT

YAM Tengku Besar Pahang Tengku Kamil Ismail Tengku Idris Shah (Pahang)

YBhg. Tan Sri Datuk Amar (Dr.) Hj. Abdul Aziz Hj. Husain

YBhg. Dafuk V. Subramaniam

YBhg. Dato’ Teoh Teng Chor

YH. Dato' David Wee Toh Kiong

Dr. Naharuddin Hashim

Mr. Kah Kau Kiak

Mr. Janih Bangud

Mr. Mat Rasid Janhlil

Mr. A’amar Hashim

Mr. Azmi Mamat

YBhg. Dato’ Sri Jahaberdeen YM Mohd Yunoos
YB. Senator Dato’ Seri Khairudin Samad
YBhg. Dato’ Samsudin Hashim

YBhg. Datuk Dr. Senasi Annamalai

Ordinary Members:

YH. Dato’ Hj. Wan Mohamed Hj. Wan Awang
Mr. Goh Yen Yen

Mr. Vincent Lim Woon Chen

Mr. Chua Soo Hock

Mr. Mohd. Zambri Hj. Bahari

Mr. Muhammad Fadhil Samihan
Mr. Seluarize a/l Sinnakali

Tn Hj. Abd. Hadi Hj. Abd. Kadir
Tn Hj. Mat Yusof B. Mohamed
Tn. Haji Rahimi Salleh

Mr. Leong Kin Weng

Mr. Steve Egbert Jay

Mr. Zulkefle Mohd. Noor

Mr. Celestine George

Mr. Vasigaran Vasudevan

Appointed Members
YBhg. Dato’ Jasmy Ismail
YBhg. Datuk Ng Chin Chai
YBhg. Larry Gan Nyap Liou

Auditor:
Messrs. Gomez & Co.

(Sarawak)
(Selangor)
(Kedah)
(Negeri Sembilan)
(Kelantan)
(Penang)
(Sabah)

(Johor)

(Perlis)
(Terengganu)
(Kuala Lumpur)
(Putrajaya)
(Perak)
(Melaka)

(Pahang)

(Kedah)

(Negeri Sembilan)
(Melaka)

(Perak)

(Johor)

(Kuala Lumpur)
(Sarawak)
(Terengganu)
(Kelantan)

(Pulau Pinang)
(Sabah) (O]
(Perlis)

(Putrajaya)
(Selangor)
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BAM MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

CHAIRMAN
YBhg. Tan Sri Dato’ Sri Mohamad Norza Zakaria
President
MEMBERS:
YBhg. Tan Sri Datuk Amar (Dr.) Hj. Abdul Aziz Hj. Husain
Deputy President

YBhg. Dato’ Wira Lim Teong Kiat
Deputy President

YH. Dato’ Kenny Goh Chee Keong
General Secretary

YBhg. Datuk V. Subramaniam
Treasurer

Mr. Mohd Taupik Hussain
Asst. Gen. Secretary

COACHING & TRAINING TOURNAMENT
COMMITTEE COMMITTEE
DATO' KENNY GOH EN. MAT RASID JAHLIL

TECHNICAL OFFICIALS
COMMITTEE

EN. KAH KAU KIAK
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BAM ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE

BAM COUNCIL

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

BAM SUB COMMITTEES

GENERAL SECRETARY’S REPORT

SECRETARIAT

DEVELOPMENT
COMMITTEE

DATUK NG. CHIN CHAI

FINANCE
COMMITTEE

DATUK V. SUBRAMANIAM

BUILDING & FACILITIES
COMMITTEE

TAN SRI DATOC' SRl MOHAMAD
NORZA ZAKARIA

RULES, DISCIPLINE & INTERGRITY
COMMITTEE

DATO' SERI JAHABERDEEN

MEDIA & COMMUNICATION
COMMITTEE

FOUNDATION, SPONSORSHIP &
MARKETING COMMITTEE

EN. MOHD TAUFIK HUSAIN

DATQO' JASMY ISMAIL

MEDICAL & PARA BADMINTON
COMMITTEE

DR. NAHARUDDIN HASHIM

WELFARE
COMMITTEE

EN. AAMAR HASHIM
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BAM Full Time Administration / Secretariat
BAM employs full-time administrative staff to assist the Council, the Management Committee
and sub-committees in the implementation of policies and programmes.

The BAM administration operates from BAM headquarters at Akademi Badminton Malaysia,

Kompleks Sukan Bukit Kiara, Jalan 1/70D, Bukit Kiara, 60000 Kuala Lumpur and its day-to-day
management is operated by full fime staff, as shown in the BAM Secretariat structure below:

Dato’ Kenny Goh

General Secretary

HR & Admin Development Operations Special Project

Haji Ahmad
Dev Director. Senior Manager

| |
| Jane Lasan Niyewzuan Siti Khadijah isti
Senior Exec (Admin) Manager Perf. Executive Logistics Inventory

Siti Norjehan Susianti Fashirul How Kim Tho
Exec (HR) Executive Manager Manager

Siti Nurhidayah Eric Annah Alex Cheng
Executive Senior Executive Executive

Lim Joe Heang
Strength &
Conditioning

Azlimawatty
Head of Department

R.Ravendran Joanne Q Wong CH

Asst.

Head of Department Coaching Director

Afiq Danial
Executive

L Hilmi Lasan ‘ ‘

(Office Asst.) Tommy Pang
Hagim Nurul Zakiah Syazwani Ahmad Koh Weat Teck Strenght &
Sp. Masseur Sp. Masseur Physiotherapist Physiologist Conditioning

JAN BADMINTON
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Finance

Nazri Camalxaman

Dr. Suresh Kumar
Head of Department

Falah Abdullah
Manager

Roslan (F. Manager)

Marketing / . Mohamad Sabri
Procurement IAINETRED Executive

Suriatie Satdin Nabila
Manager E it
9 xecutive Mohd Ali Md Zain Shafarin Mat Adly Salim Lim Szu Ching
Senior Technician Executive Chargeman Warden

Shamsudin
Executive
Wahyu Ni
Executive

L

Y

;L
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BAM Coaches and Athletes
Coaching and training of athletes at Akademi Badminton Malaysia
and Stadium Juara Bukit Kiara are conducted by 21 full-time coaches.

National Elite Squad

National Elite Coaches (as of 31 December 2020)

WONG CHOONG HANN

Coaching
Director

National Elite Squad (as of 31t December 2020)

MEN'S SINGLES
Lee Zii Jia
Cheam June Wei
Leong Jun Hoo
Ng Tze Yong
Lim Chong King
Aidil Sholeh

Wyman Goh Wai
Yap(P)

Lee Shun Yang(P)
Shageem Eiman(P)
Ter Chun Long(P)

Low Eu Cong(P)

WOMEN'S SINGLES

Soniia Cheah
Kisona Selvaduray
Goh Jin Wei

Lee Ying Ying
Eoon Qi Xuan

Letshanaa(P)

MEN'’S DOUBLES
Aaron Chia

Soh Wooi Yik

Nur Izzuddin

Goh Sze Fei

Low Hang Yee
Ng Eng Cheong
Man Wei Chong
Chia Wejie

Tee Kai Wun
Choong Hon Jian
Chang Yee Jun
Ooi Jhy Dar(P)
Yap Roy King(P)
Ching Kai Feng(P)
Loo Bing Kun(P)
Lwi Sheng Hao(P)

Muhammad Nurfid-
aus(P)

[MEN'S SINGLES] [WOMEN'S SINGLES] [MEN'S DOUBLES] [WOMEN'S DOUBLES] [MIXED DOUBLES]

HENDRAWAN INDRA WIDJAJA FLANDY LIMPELE CHAN CHONG MING PAULUS FIRMAN
Head Coach Head Coach Head Coach Head Coach Head Coach

DATUK TEY SEU BOCK LOH WEI SHENG TAN BIN SHEN HOON THIEN HOW TEO KOK SIANG
Coach Coach Coach Coach Coach

WOMEN'’S DOUBLES
Lee Meng Yean

Chow Mei Kuan
Vivian Hoo
Yap Cheng Wen

Cheong Anna

Ching Yik

Thinaah  Muralitha-
ran

Pearly Tan
Teoh Mei Xing
Yap Ling

Toh Ee Wei(P)

MIXED DOUBLES
Goh Soon Huat

Shevon Lai

Tan Kian Meng
Lai Pei Jing

Hoo Pang Ron
Cheah Yee See
Cheng Tang lJie
Peck Yen Wei
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National Junior Squad

National Junior Coaches (as of 31¢ December 2020)

DATUK MISBUN SEDEK

Director of
Youth Development

1018 SINGLES] (U-18 DOUBLES] [U-15 BOYS] [U-15 GIRLS]
POH CHAIBOON PANG CHEH CHANG
@ National Junior Squad (as of 31 December 2020) @
No Name Gender State No Name Gender State
1 | Keels Qian M KD 1 | Yeow Chun Cher M MK
2 | Lee Yen Wei M MK 2 | Lok Hong Quan M SL
3 | Low Hao Feng M KL 3 | Muhammad Faig Hazig M SL
4 | Ayu Fu Sheng M NS 4 | Aaron Tai Wei Qin M MK
5 | Kong Teck Joon M SL 5 | Tamilarasukumar Vijayan M PG
6 | Chee Hong Wei M JH 6 | Kang Khai Xing M KN
7 | Lim Wei Hou M JH 7 | Carmen Ting Wei Wen F JH
g |Muhammad Amzar M PK 8 | Adiyna Anuar F NS
9 | Oo Shan i F PG 9 | Tan Zhing Hui F PG
10 | Christine Lam Mei He F PG 10 | Siti Zulaikha F MK
11 | Shaneesa Bt Shahidi F MK 11 | Ong Xin Yee F KL
12 Egrrggcillﬂh Maisarah F MK
13 | Yeap Phoi Lin F KN
14 | Ng Wen Xi F PH

21
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15 years old 16 years old

No Name Gender | State No Name Gender | State
1 Bryan Jeremy Goonting M KL 1 Justin Hoh Shou Wei M KL
2 | Ferdinan Ramno M SB 2 Muhammad Fazrig M KL
3 | Eogene Ewe Eon M PK 3 Poopathi Velayutham M KD
4 | Jan Jireh Lee Zhi Ming M PG 4 Choi Jian Sheng M PH
5 | Low Han Chen M KL 5 Wong Vin Sean M SL
6 | LimYiWei F KL 6 Dylan Ooi Ding Sheng M PG
7 | chan wen Tse F KN 7| puhammad Adom Shaz Ml sL
8 | Chong Jie Yu F PK 8 Hanz Haigal B Azahawari M SB
9 | LaiTing Cen F NS 9 Oh Jia Qi F JH
10 Wong Lily F JH
11 Lee Xin Jie F PG
12 Siti Nurshuhaini F SL
13 Lim Shin F JH
No Name Gender | State No Name Gender | State
1 ?g;g” Cheong  Yan| PK 1 | Kok Jing Hong M KD
@ 2 | OngZhenYi M PG 2 | OngKen Yon M MK @
3 | Chia Jeng Hon M PH 3 | Muhammad Haikal Nazri M KN
4 | OoiYiHern M PG 4 | Wan Muhammad Arif M G
5 | Goh Boon Zhe M PG 5 | Myisha Mohd Khairul F JH
6 | Rayner Beh Chun Meng M PG 6 | Low Yeen Yuan F NS
7 | Chua Kim Sheng M SL 7 | Go PeiKee F JH
8 | Hooi Shao Herng M KL 8 | Valeree Siow Zi Xuan F PK
9 | Mohamed Faris Amrin M KD 9 | Jimmy Wong M SL
10 | Liew Xun M JH
11 | Kok Jia Cheng M KD
12 | Khor Jing Wen F PG
13 | Cheng Su Hui F KD
14 | Cheng Su Yin F KD
15 | Joanne Ng May Yin F MK
16 | Tan Zhing Yi F PG
17 | Loh Zhi Wei F SL
18 | Odelia Wong Qiao Shi F KL
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REPRESENTATION

The following BAM Council members sat in various international badminton organisations as stated
hereunder:

e YBhg. Dato’ Wira Lim Teong Kiat as a member of Badminton World Federation (BWF) Executive
Board and Chair of BWF Finance Committee

e YBhg. Datuk Ng Chin Chai as a Member of BWF Appeals Panel

e Mr. Chua Soo Hock as Chair of BWF Referee Assessor and Chair of Badminton Asia (BA) A Referee
Assessors Panel

MEETINGS

Annual General Meeting (AGM)

The 75". BAM AGM which was supposed to have been done in April 2020 in conjunction with the or-
ganising of the Celcom Axiata Malaysia Open 2020 in Axiata Arena Bukit Jalil, had to be postponed
a few times up to 2021, the result of the prolonged clamp down by the government throughout the
country due to escalating spread of Covid-19.

Ultimately it was finally held on 9 January 2021 at the ABM Auditorium, Akademi Badminton Malaysia,
Bukit Kiara, Kuala Lumpur both on physical attendance as well as on virtual attendance following the
strict SOPs imposed.

36 members with voting rights and 3 representatives from 3 Associate Members were present at the
AGM.

The AGM received and approved the:
Annual General Report for year ending 31 December 2019;
Statement of Accounts for year ending 31 December 2019.

Council Meetings
Two Council meetings were held in 2020, as follows:

Meeting No. 1/2020 on 11 January 2020 (10.30 hrs) at Axiata Arena Conference Room, KL Sports City,
Bukit Jalil, Kuala Lumpur.

Meeting No. 2/2020 on 9 January 2021 (10.30 hrs) at ABM Auditorium, Akademi Badminton Malaysia,
Bukit Kiara, Kuala Lumpur

o XN
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ATTENDANCE AT THE COUNCIL MEETINGS FOR 2020 ARE AS FOLLOWS:

No. Name 11/1/20 9/1/21 Total
1 YBhg. Tan Sri Dato’ Sri Mohamad Norza Zakaria P P 2/2
2 YBhg. Dato’ Wira Lim Teong Kiat P P 2/2
3 YBhg. Tan Sri Datuk Amar (Dr.) Hj. Abdul Aziz Hj. Hussain A P(V) 1/2
4 YH. Dato’ Kenny Goh Chee Keong P P 2/2
5 YBhg. Datuk V. Subramaniam P P 2/2
6 Mr. Mohd Taupik Hj. Hussain P P 2/2
7 gﬁ\g/k\] Tengku Besar Pahang Tengku Kamil Ismail Tengku Idris A A 0/2
8 YBhg. Dato’ Teoh Teng Chor P P 2/2
9 YBhg. Datuk Dr. Senasi Annamalai P P(V) 2/2
10 YH. Dato’ David Wee Toh Kiong A P(V) 1/2
1 Mr. Kah Kau Kiak P P(V) 2/2
12 Mr. Mat Rasid Jahlil P P 2/2
13 Dr. Naharuddin Hashim P P 2/2
14 Mr. A'amar Hashim P P 2/2
15 Tn. Hj. Azmi Mamat P P 2/2
16 YBhg. Dato' Sri Khairudin Samad P P 2/2
17 YBhg. Dato’ Sri Jahaberdeen YM Mohd Yunoos A P(V) 1/2

@ 18 | YBhg. Dato’ Samsudin Bin Hashim A A 0/2 @

19 Mr. Janih Bangud P P(V) 2/2
20 Mr. Goh Yen Yen P P 2/2
21 Mr. Vincent Lim Woon Chen P P 2/2
22 Mr. Mohamed Zambri Bahari P P(V) 2/2
2|\ Vasigaron Vosudevan i P | 2
24 Mr. Seluarize a/I Sinnakali P P 2/2
25 YH. Dato' Hj. Wan Mohamed Hj. Wan Awang P A 1/2
26 Mr. Leong Kin Weng P P(V) 2/2
27 Tn. Hj. Abd. Hadi Hj. Abd. Kadir P P(V) 2/2
28 Tn. Hj. Mat Yusof Mohamed P P(V) 2/2
29 Tn. Haji Rahimi Salleh A A 0/2
30 Mr. Zulkefle Mohd Nor P P 2/2
31 Mr. Celestine George P P 2/2
32 Mr. Steve Egbert Jay A P(V) 1/2
33 Mr. Chua Soo Hock A P(V) 1/2
34 Mr. Mohd. Fadhil Samihan A P(V) 1/2
35 YBhg. Dato’ Jasmy Ismail A P(V) 1/2
36 YBhg. Datuk Ng Chin Chai P P 2/2
37 YBhg. Dato’ Larry Gan Nyap Lico - P(V) /1

TOTAL 26 /36 33/37
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ACTIVITY REPORTS

B\l The start of year 2020 provided us with both good and sad shocking news.

3.1.1 First, the good news - We managed to organise the annual PERODUA Malaysia Masters,
presented by Daihatsu 2020 brilliantly on 7 — 12" January with the participation of almost all
top players of the world as it was the first BWF World Tour Super tournament which provided
qudlification points for 2020 Tokyo Olympics. As expected, world number one Men's Singles,
Kento Momota of Japan came out tops beating Viktor Axelsen of Denmark for the gold. So
were Chen Yu Fei (CHN - WS), Kim Ki Jung / Lee Yong Dae (KOR - MD), Li Wen Mei/Zheng Yu
(CHN - WD) and Zheng Si Wei / Huang Ya Qiong (CHN-XD). Our players, Lee Zii Jia (MS) and
Chan Peng Soon / Goh Liu Ying (XD) were semi-finalists in their respective events. YABhg. Tun Dr.
Siti Hasmah Mohd Ali was among the dignitaries present to award prizes to the winners.

v presented by DAIHATSU l R 2upEiey

3.1.2  Kento Momota, Japanese coach Yu Hirayama, physiotherapist Morimoto Akifumi and
a crew of the Tournament Livescore team, Foster Wiliam Thomas of England were involved in an
accident while en-route to KLIA for their flights. The driver of the van, Bavan Nageswaran from
Newtoview Travel Tours Sdn. Bhd. died on the spot. The injured were transferred to Putrajaya
Hospital.

3.1.3  We wish to thank Putrajaya Hospital authorities for their assistance in admitting and
treating those injured with strict control to avoid global media harassment. BAM President, Dato’
Sri Mohamad Norza Zakaria was on hand most of the time to ensure the injured received the
best freatment Putrajaya Hospital could offer. Officials of the Association were also stationed at
the hospital throughout.

3.1.4  Among the VIPs who visited the injured were YABhg. Datin Seri Dr. Wan Azizah Dr. Wan
Ismail, the Deputy Prime Minister of Malaysia and Patron of BAM, YABhg. Tun Dr. Siti Hasmah
Mohd Ali, wife of Malaysia’s Prime Minister and former Pafron of BAM, YB. Datuk Seri Dr. Dzulkifly
Ahmad, the Minister of Health and YB Syed Saddig Abdul Rahman, Minister of Youth and Sports
Malaysia.

3.1.5  Alltheinjured parties, including Momota and his counterparts left the Putrajaya Hospital
for KLIA en-route to Tokyo and Foster Thomas to Jakarta on Wednesday morning, 15™. January
2020 amidst full global media coverage.

3.2 On the performance of our players, Year 2020 gave us a glimmer of hope for our rising stars,
both Seniors and Juniors in major international tournaments with:

. Lee Zii Jia (MS) creating upsets in both the Malaysia Masters in January and
the All-England in March, coming out as Runner-up in both Championships

. Aaron Chia / Soh Wooi Yik (MD) and Tan Kia Meng / Lai Pei Jing (XD) were at their
best at the Indonesia Masters also in January to place themselves as Runners-up.

J Ong Yew Sin / Teo Ee Yi (MD) became Champions with Tan Kian Meng / Lai Pei Jing
(XD) as Runners-up both at the Thailand Masters also in January.

. At the Badminton Asia Team Championships in Manila in February, our Men'’s team
came out Runners-up winning the Silver Medals and the Women's Team winning the
Bronze medals, thus qualifying by merit to participate at the Thomas / Uber Cup Finals
in Denmark, supposedly to have been played in October 2020.

. At the Spain Masters (BWF World Tour Super 300) also in February, Aaron Chia / Soh
Wooi Yik partnership again became Runners-Up.

J At the Dutch Junior International GP (26 Feb — 1 Mar 2020), Kok Jing Hong (MS), Arif
Junaidi / Muhammad Haikal (MD) and Low Yeen Yuan /
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3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

Muhammad Haikal (XD) all reached the Semi-Finals stage

At the German Junior International GP (4 — 8 March 2020), Kok Jing Hong (MS)
and Arif Junaidi / Muhammad Haikal (MD) became Champions, whilst Low.
Yeen Yuan / Muhammad Haikal (XD)were Runners-up.

The declaration by the government to impose the Movement Control Order (MCO) due to
the Covid-19 pandemic starting 18 March 2020 in Malaysia (and elsewhere throughout the
world), created havoc and derailed tournament calendars both locally and internationally
under BWF's jurisdiction.

At home, major decisions had to be made both in terms of creating major activities for training
as well as competition opportunities for both the senior and the junior players under strict
control and SOP in ABM. The following were done:

lijl"l

Senior players returned to ABM and resumed training from 5™ July 2020
U-18 players returned to ABM and resumed training from 26 July 2020
U-15 players refurned to ABM and resumed fraining from 16 August 2020
To keep players in competitive atmosphere, the following competitions were
created and executed in ABM as well at Stadium Juara next door:
i. BAM International Championships 2020 (12 - 16 August)
ii. 100PIlus Junior Ranking 2020 (12 Oct - 21 November)
iii. BAM Mixed Team Championships (23 -25 November)
iv. BAM Junior Mixed Team Championships (16 — 18 Dec 2020)

Details of the competitions and results can be found in the relevant sub-committee reports.
To avoid training boredom for the seniors and the RTT players, the following were organised:

. A Motivation and Identity Camp was held in Pulau Tioman for the RTT players
on 3 - 6 September 2020

e Simulation matches of the Thomas / Uber Cup competitions between team were held
on 16 & 17 September 2020 with much excitement.

Details of both activities are found in the C&T committee report.

A Management Committee was held on 21 July 2020 with the following matters announced,
among others:

. In a July é6". meeting, Celcom expressed intent to continue partnership with
BAM until the 2021 Olympics without adding to the sponsorship Agreement
sum.

. Coach Paulus Firman’s contract was extended with him handling the Mixed
Doubles squad.

. Coach Flandy Limplele reported for duty on 27 July 2020 after completing his
quarantine period to assume position as Men's Doubles Chief Coach

. Muhammad Sagib Deen was hired as psychologist for the RTT programme
and his contract fenure was extended until August 2021due to the shift the
Olympic Games.

. Chan Chong Ming commenced coaching duties as Chief Coach of the
Women Doubles squad with effect from 5 July 2020.

J Mr. Vasigaran Vasudevan was appointed as the Honorary Secretary of
Selangor Badminton Association (SBA) replacing Mr. Jadadish Chandra with
effect from 23 September 2020.
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3.7 Two Coaching & Training Committee Meetings were held on 20 July 2020 and 12 September
2020 respectively. Among decisions made were:

e Independent players were invited to join training with the national squad from 15 July 2020
in the preparation for the Thomas / Uber cup competitions.

* A new coaching sfructure for the senior team was approved with the following Chief
coaches in place:

MS — Mr. Hendrawan

MD - Mr. Flandy Limpele

WS — Mr. Indra Widjaja

WD - Mr. Chan Chong Ming
XD — Mr. Paulus Firman

e Approved fto pay BWF for Goh Sze Fei’'s Red Card penalty amounting fo USD 500 after
appeals were turned down.

* Toh Ee Wei has been accepted to return as a probation player fo ABM and join the WD
squad until end of December.

3.8 The Development Committee met on two occasions, 17 February & 20 July 2020, and among
the matters reported were:

* Submitted and approved by MSN the 24 players to be included in the Pelapis
Kebangsaan squad.

* Parents’ meeting to be held twice a year consisting of training and academic aspects, to
be done together with Regent International School.

* Approved the National Junior Coaching structure.

Dato’ Misbun Sedek joined the National Junior Programme as the Director of Youth

Development as of 4 February 2020.

e The new National Junior Coaching structure was put in place.

e Coach Amelia Alicia Ancelly resigned from the National Junior set up on 21 February
2020.

3.9 As regards the Academy Building, PSM has agreed for a long term Tenancy Agreement for up
to 15 years, including the two years free rental for 2020 & 2021.

3.10 Ending the year on a high note, the BAM was honoured with the Japanese Foreign Minister's
Commendation award as announced by the Japanese Ambassador to Malaysia, His Excellency @
Hiroshi Oka in December for promoting strong ties between the two countries through the sport
of badminton.

Achievements

Achievements of our national senior and junior athletes are contained in the reports of the Coaching &
Technical Committee and Development Committee respectively.
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PERSATUAN BADMINTON MALAYSIA
(BADMINTON ASSOCIATION OF MALAYSIA)
(Registered under the Sports Development Act 1997)

GENERAL INFORMATION

DOMICILE : Malaysia
LEGAL FORM AND PLACE : A sport association registered in

OF INCORPORATION Malaysia under the Sports

Development Act 1997
® , | )

REGISTERED OFFICE AND : Akademi Badminton Malaysia

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF OPERATION Kompleks Sukan Bukit Kiara

Jalan 1/70D, Bukit Kiara
60000 Kuala Lumpur.
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PERSATUAN BADMINTON MALAYSIA
(BADMINTON ASSOCIATION OF MALAYSIA)
(Registered under the Sports Development Act 1997)

STATEMENT BY THE COUNCIL MEMBERS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 31 DECEMBER 2020

In our opinion, the financial statements sct out on pages ¢ to 21 have been properly
drawn up in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in Malaysia so as to
exhibit a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Association at 31 December 2020

and of its results and cash flows for the financial year then ended.

On behalf of fhe Council Members

O

DATO® KENNY GOH -

TAN SRIDATO’ SRI DATUK V.
MOHAMAD NORZA ZAKARIA CHEE KEONG SUBRAMANIAM
President General Secretary Treasurer

BADMINTON ASSOCIATION OF MALAYSIA

31




AUDITED ACCOUNTS

Gomez & Co.

FIRM NO: AF 0611
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF

PERSATUAN BADMINTON MALAYSIA
(BADMINTON ASSOCIATION OF MALAYSIA)
(Registered under the Sports Development Act 1997)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Persatuan Badminton Malaysia (“the
Association™), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31st December 2020,
the statement of comprehensive income and statement of changes in fund balance and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,

including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,
as set out on pages 6 to 21.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the
financial position of the Association as at 31st December 2020, and of its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in Malaysia.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia and
International Standards on Auditing. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section

~ of our report. We believe that the andit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate fo provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence and Other Ethical Responsibilities

We are independent of the Association in accordance with the By-Laws (on Professional
Ethics, Conduct and Practice) of the Malaysian Institute of Accountants (“By-Laws™) and
the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (“IESBA Code™), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the By-Laws and the IESBA Code.

No. 18-A (1st Floor) Jalan Tun Sambanthan 3, Brickfields, 50470 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Tel: 03-22733488 Fax: 03-22763488
E-mail: audit@gomeznco.com.my
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Responsibilities of the Council Members for the Financial Statements

The council members of the Association are responsible for the preparation of financial
statements of the Association that give a frue and fair view in accordance with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in Malaysia.. The council members are also responsible for
such internal control as the council members determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements of the Association that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or erzor.

In preparing the financial statements of the Association, the council members are
responsible for assessing the Association’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the council members either intend to liquidate the Association or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditors® Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements of
the Association as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
approved standards on auditing in Malaysia and International Standards on Auditing will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
[O) be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these (O]
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia and
International Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements of the
Association, whether due to fraud or emor, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

* Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Association’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the council members.
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e Conclude on the appropriateness of the council members’ use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Association’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditors® report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements of the Association or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Association to
cease to continue as a going concerm.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements of the
Association, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the council members regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during audit.

Other Matters

This report is made solely to the members of the Association, as a body and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility to any other person for the content of this report.

Gl T e

GOMEZ & CO. LIM TAI POO
AT 0611 03332/10/2021 3
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountant :

~ Kuala Lumpur

Date: 3 { MAR 2021
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PERSATUAN BADMINTON MALAYSIA
(BADMINTON ASSOCIATION OF MALAYSIA)
(Registered under the Sports Development Act 1997)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS

Non-Current Asset
Property, plant and equipment

Current Assets

Sundry receivables, deposits and prepayments

Cash and bank balances
Total Current Assets
Total Assets

Equity

General fund
Revaluation reserve

Total Equity

Non-Current Liability
Deferred tax liability

Current Liabilities
Sundry payables and accruals
Bank overdrawn

Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Total Equity and Liabilities

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020

AUDITED ACCOUNTS

2020 2019

RM RM
51,759,616 52,708,743
4,353,971 8,420,013
1,368,354 1,646,051
5,722,325 10,066,064
57,481,941 62,774,807
7,641,585 6,582,082
43,161,205 44,042,046
50,802,790 50,625,028
1,914,562 1,914,562
4,764,589 9,636,811
- 598,406
4,764,589 10,235,217
6,679,151 12,149,779
57,481,941 62,774,807

The annexed notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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PERSATUAN BADMINTON MALAYSIA
(BADMINTON ASSOCIATION OF MALAYSIA)
(Registered under the Sports Development Act 1997)

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

2020 2019
Note RM RM
INCOME
Surplus/{Deficit) from organising tournaments 1,362,321 (4,820,334)
Subsidies and sponsorships 10 15,488,131 25,416,937
Rental income 11 2,122,500 2,057,250
Sundry income 12 1,221,755 1,570,983
20,194,707 24,224 836
EXPENDITURE
Competition, training and other expenses 13 (13,701,846) (17,966,563)
@ Administrative and operating expenses 14 (6,315,099) (6,540,877)
(20,016,945) (24,507,442)
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) BEFORE TAXATION 177,762 (282,6006)
TAXATION 15 - -
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE FINANCIAL ‘
YEAR TRANSFERRED TO GENERAL FUND 177,762 (282,606)

The annexed notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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PERSATUAN BADMINTON MALAYSIA
(BADMINTON ASSOCIATION OF MALAYSIA)
(Registered under the Sports Development Act 1997)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

GENERAL REVALUATION

FUND RESERVE TOTAL
RM M RM

BALANCE AS AT

315T DECEMBER 2018 6,865,588 - 6,865,588
REVALUATION SURPLUS - 44,042,046 44,042,046
TOTAL DEFICIT FOR THE

FINANCIAL YEAR (282,606) - (282,606)

® BALANCE AS AT _ ®

318T DECEMBER 2019 6,582,982 44,042,046 50,625,028
REALISATION ON AMORTISATION

OF REVALUED PROPERTY 880,841 (880,841) =
TOTAL SURPLUS FOR THE

FINANCIAL YEAR 177,762 - 177,762
BALANCE AS AT :

31ST DECEMBER 2020 7,641,585 43,161,205 50,802,790

The annexed notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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PERSATUAN BADMINTON MALAYSIA
(BADMINTON ASSOCIATION OF MALAYSIA)
(Registered under the Sports Development Act 1997)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

2020 2019
RM RM

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Surplus/(Deficit) before taxation 177,762 (282,606)
Adjustments for:

Bad debts written off 2,095,481 -

Depreciation 1,338,683 384,769

Reversal of impairment for doubtfiil debts - (1,000,000)

Impairment for doubtful debts - 400,000

Interest income (23,963) -
Operating surplus/(deficit) before working capital changes 4,187,963 (497,837)
Changes in receivables 1,370,561 (1,486,553)
Changes in payables (4,872,222) 2,749,642
Net cash generated from operations 686,302 765,252
Interest received 23,963 -
Net cash generated from operating activities 710,265 765,252

" CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITY

Purchase of property, plant and equipment '(389,556) (138,280)
Net cash used in investing activity " (389,550) (138,280)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalent 320,709 626,972
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the

financial year 1,047,645 420,673
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the financial year '

(Note 16) 1,368,354 1,047,645

The annexed notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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PERSATUAN BADMINTON MALAYSIA
(BADMINTON ASSOCIATION OF MALAYSIA)
(Registered under the Sports Development Act 1997)

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

The Persatuan Badminton Malaysia (“Association™) is a non-profit organisation
dedicated to encourage, promote and control the game of Badminton in Malaysia,

The Association is registered under the Sports Development Act 1997.
The registered office and principal place of operation is:-

Akademi Badminton Malaysia
Kompleks Sukan Bukit Kiara
Jalan 1/70D, Bukit Kiara
60000 Kuala Lumpur.

® 2. COMPLIANCE WITH FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS AND THE @
COMPANIES ACT

The financial statements of the Association have been prepared in compliance with
the Malaysian Private Entities Reporting Standard (“MPERS”) issued by the
Malaysian Accounting Standards Board (“MASB”).

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a} Basis of Preparation

The measurement bases applied in the preparation of the financial statements
include cost, amortised cost, recoverable value and realisable value as indicated
in the accounting policies set out below. Accounting estimates are used in
measuring these values.

The financial statements are presented in Ringgit Malaysia (“RM”), which is the
functional currency of the Association.

b) Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses. Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is
provided on a straight line basis to write off the cost of each asset to its residual
value over the estimated useful life at the following annual rates:-

39
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Building 2% «
Long leasehold land Remaining lease period
Furniture, fittings and office equipment 20%

Sport equipment 20%

Renovation 20%

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for
impairment when there is an indication that the assets might be impaired.
Impairment is measured by comparing the carrying values of the assets with their
recoverable amounts. An impairment loss is charged to the statement of
comprehensive income immediately.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The difference
between the net disposal proceeds, if any and the net carrying amount is
recognised in profit or loss and the unutilised portion of the revaluation surplus
on that item is taken directly to general fund.

¢) Financial instruments
i) Initial Recognition and Measurement
The Association recognises a financial asset or a financial liability
(including derivative instruments) in the statement of financial position
when, and only when, it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
@ the instrument. @

On initial recognition, all financial assets and financial liabilities are
measured at fair value, which is generally the transaction price, plus
transaction costs if the financial asset or financial liability is not measured
at fair value through profit or loss. For instruments measured at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs are expensed to profit or loss
when incurred.

i) Derecognition of Financial Instruments

A financial asset is derecognised when, and only when, the contractual
rights to receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or when
the Association transfers the contractual rights to receive cash flows of
the financial asset, including circumstances when the Association acts
only as a collecting agent of the transferee, and retains no significant risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset or no continuing
involvement in the control of the financial asset transferred.

A financial liability is derecognised when, and only when, it is legally
extinguished, which is either when the obligation specified in the contract
is discharged or cancelled or expires. A substantial modification of the
terms of an existing financial liability is accounted for as an extinguished
of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial
liability. For this purpose, the Association considers a modification as -
substantial if the present value of the revised cash flows of the modified
terms discounted at the original cffective interest rate differs by 10% or
more when compared with the carrying amount of the original liability.
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iii}  Subsequent Measurement of Financial Assets
For the purpose of subsequent measurement, the Association classifies
financial assets into two categories, namely:
» financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, and
o financial assets at amortised cost.
Other than financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss,
all other financial assets are subject to review for impairment.

iv)  Subsequent measurement of Financial Liabilities
After initial recognition, all financial liabilities are measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

V) Fair Value Measurement of Financial Instruments
The fair value of a financial asset or a financial liability is determined by
reference to the quoted market price in an active market, and in the
absence of an observable market price, by a valuation technique using
reasonable and supportable assumptions.

vi)  Recognition of Gains and Losses
Fair value changes of financial assets and liabilities classified as at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised in profit or loss when they
arise.

@ ‘ For financial assets and financial liabilities carried at amortised cost, a @
gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss only when the financial asset or
financial liability is derecognised or impaired and through the
amortisation process of the instrument.

vii)  Impairment and Uncollectibility of Financial Assets
At the end of each reporting period, the Association examines whether
there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired. Evidences of trigger loss events include:
e significant difficulty of the issuer or oBligor;
* a breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments;
e granting excepticnal concession to a customer;
s it is probable that a customer will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation;
‘e the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because
of financial difficulties; or _
e any observable market data indicating that there may be a
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a group
of financial assets.
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d)

For short-term receivables, where the effect of discounting is immaterial,
impairment loss is tested for each individually significant receivable
wherever there is any indication of impairment. Individually significant
receivables for which no impairment loss is recognised are grouped
together with all other receivables by classes based on credit risk
characteristics and aged according to their past due periods. A collective
allowance is estimated for a class group based on the Association’s
experience of loss ratio in each class, taking into consideration current
market conditions.

Government Grants

The Association does not recognise government grants, including non-monetary
grants at fair value, until there is reasonable assurance that the Association will
comply with the conditions attaching to the grants and the grants will be
received.

All government grants are recognised as income in profit or loss on a systematic
basis over the periods in which the Association recognises as expenses the
related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate. Any balance
amount received not yet recognised in profit or loss is treated as a deferred
income i.e. a liability in the statement of financial position.

Finance and operating leascs

The Asscciation recognises a lease whenever there is an agreement, whether
explicitly stated as a lease or otherwise, whereby the lessor conveys to the lessee
in return for a payment or series of payments the right to use an asset for an
agreed period of time. A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership. Title may or may
not eventually be transferred. All other leases that do not meet this criteria are
classified as operating leases.

Foreign Currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies during the financial year are converted to
Ringgit Malaysia at the rate of exchange ruling at the date of the transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the statement
of financial position date are translated to Ringgit Malaysia at the closing rates,
Foreign exchange differences arising on translation are recognised in the income
statement. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are translated to Ringgit Malaysia at rates of exchange ruling at the date of
transactions.
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g) Income Recognition

Income is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to

the Association and when the revenue can be measured reliably, on the following

bases: ‘

(i) Income from sponsorship, subsidies and grants are recognised on an accrual
basis when the Association’s right to receive payment is established.

Unrestricted sponsorships, subsidies and grants received are credited in full
to the statement of comprehensive income as an income item. Restricted
sponsorships, subsidies and grants received are offset against the related
expenditure item, except for grants for capital expenditure which are
credited to a capital fund statement.

(i) Income from rental of properties is recognised on a time proportion basis
over the lease term.

(iii) Interest income from fixed deposits is recognised on an accrual basis.
h) Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

An impairment loss arises when the carrying amount of a Association’s asset
exceeds its recoverable amount.

@ At the end of each reporting date, the Association assesses whether there is any (O]
indication that a stand-alone asset or a cash-generating unit may be impaired by
using external and internal sources of information. If any such indication exists,
the Association estimates the recoverable amount of the asset or cash-generating
unit.

If an individual asset generates independent cash inflows, it is tested for -
impairment as a stand-alone asset. If an asset does not generate independent cash
inflows, it is tested for impairment together with other assets in a cash-generating
unit, at the lowest level in which independent cash inflows are generated and
monitored for internal management purposes.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the higher of its
fair value less costs to sell and the value in use. The Association determines the
fair value less costs to sell of an asset or a cash-generating unit in a hierarchy
based on:

(1) price in a binding sale agreement;

(i) market price traded in an active market; and
-(iif) estimate of market price using the best available information.

The value in use is cstimated by discounting the net cash inflows (by an
appropriate discount rate) of the asset or unit, using reasonable and supportable
management’s budgets and forecasts of five years and extrapolation of cash
inflows for periods beyond the five-year forecast or budget.

For an asset measured on a cost-based model, any impairment loss is recognised
in profit or loss.
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For a cash-generating unit, any impairment loss is allocated to the assets of the
unit pro rata based on the relative carrying amounts of the assets.

The Association reassesses the recoverable amount of an impaired asset or a
cash-generating unit if there is any indication that an impairment loss recognised
previously may have reversed. Any reversal of impairment loss for an asset
carried at a cost-based model is recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income, subject to the limit that the revised carrying amount does not exceed the
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised previously.

Subsequent increase in the recoverable amount of an asset is treated as reversal
of the previous impairment loss and is recognised to the extent of the carrying
amount of the asset that would have been determined (net of amortisation and
depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognised. The reversal is recognised
in the income statement immediately, unless the asset is carried at revalued
amount. A reversal of an impairment loss on a revalued assct is credited directly
to revaluation surplus.

However, to the extent that an impairment loss on the same revalued asset was
previously recognised as an expense in the income statement, a reversal of that
impairment loss is recognised as income in the income statement.

i) Employees Benefits

(i)  Short term benefits
Wages, salaries, paid leave, paid sick leave, bonuses and non-monetary
benefits are recognised as an expense in the period in which the
associated services are rendered by employees.

Non-monetary benefits such as medical care and other staff related
expenses are charged to the income statement as and when incurred.

(ii)  Defined contribution plans
As required by law, companics in Malaysia make contributions to the
Employees Provident Fund (“EPF”). Such contributions are recognised as
an expense in the income statement in the financial year fo which they
relate.

j} Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents represent cash and bank balances, bank overdraft,
short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value.
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CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTIES

a) Judgements and Assumptions Applied

In the process of applying the Association’s accounting policies, the
management is not aware of any judgments that have significant effects on the
amounts recognised in the financial statements.

b) Estimation Uncertainties

The measurement of some assets and liabilities requires management to use
estimates based on various observable inputs and other assumptions. The areas
or items that are subject to significant estimation uncertainties of the Association
are in measuring;

e Determining the Value-in-Use

In determining the value-in-use of a stand-alone asset or a cash-generating
unit, management uses reasonable and supportable inputs about sales, costs
of sales and other expenses based upon past experiences, current events and
reasonably possible future developments. Cash flows are projected based on
those inputs and discounted at an appropriate discount rate(s). The actual
outcome or event may not coincide with the inputs or assumptions and the
discount rate applied in the measurement, and this may have a significant
effect on the Association’s financial position and results.

e Loss Allowances of Financial Assets

The Association recognises impairment losses for loans and receivables using
the incurred loss model. Individually significant loans and receivables are
tested for impairment separately by estimating the cash flows expected to be
recoverable. All other loans and receivables are categorized into credit risk
classes and tested for impairment collectively, using the Association’s past
experiences of loss statistics, ageing of past due amounts and current
economic trends. The actual eventual losses may be different from the
allowances made and these may affect the Association’s financial position
and resulfs.

¢ Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is depreciated on the
straight-line method or another systematic method that reflects the
consumption of the economic benefits of the asset over its useful life.
Estimates are applied in the selection of the depreciation method, the useful
lives and the residual values. The actual consumption of the economic
benefits of the property, plant and equipment may differ from the estimates
applied and this may lead to a gain or loss on an eventual disposal of an item
of property, plant and equipment.
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10.

SUNDRY RECEIVABLES AND DEPOSITS

Gross sundry receivables
Impairment for doubtful debts

Deposits

Impairment for doubtful debts:
Balance as at 1¥ Janary

Reversal for the financial year
Addition for the financial year

Balance as at 31™ December

REVALUATION RESERVE

AUDITED ACCOUNTS

2020 2019
RM RM
5,282,965 9,357,313
(1,000,000)  (1,000,000)
4282965 8,357,313
71,006 62,700
4353971 8,420,013
1,000,000 1,600,000
- (1,000,000)
- 400,000
1,000,000 1,000,000

Revaluation reserve represents net surplus from revaluation of building.

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

Deferred tax liability represents real property gain tax arising from revaluation of

building during the financial year.

SUNDRY PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

Sundry payables
Accruals

SUBSIDIES AND SPONSORSHIPS

Sponsorships
Subsidies from Government bodies

2020 2019
RM RM
3,585,873 4,647,072
1,178,714 4,989,739
4,764,589 9,636,811
2020 2019
RM RM
5,562,579 18,855,545
9,925,552 6,561,392
15,488,131 25,416,937
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11.

12.

13.

14.

RENTAL INCOME

Rental income from building eamed from Sekolah

Sri Garden

SUNDRY INCOME

Gain on foreign exchange - realised

Interest income

Other grant

Reversal of impairment loss for doubtful debt
Sundry income

Sanction fee

Technical registration and exams
Tournaments excess

Wages subsidy

COMPETITION, TRAINING AND
OTHER EXPENSES

Deficit for coaching and management courses
Coaching and training

Participation in local and foreign tournaments and

competitions
Sports equipment and facilities

State development programme and remuneration

ADMINISTRATIVE AND
OPERATING EXPENSES

Affiliation fee

Auditors’ remuneration

Bad debts written off

Bank charges

Building expenses
Depreciation

GST

Impairment for doubtful debts
Other expenses

ANNUAL REPORT 2020

2020 2019
RM RM
2,122,500 2,057,250
2020 2019
RM RM
16,265 :
23,963 -
889,676 -
- 1,000,000
750 101,640
8,700 445,000
5,800 24,343
28,201 -
248,400 -
1,221,755 1,570,083
2020 2019
RM RM
19,011 15,792
9,158,955 8,104,147
1,136,234  4,844917
1,041,141 1,410,651
2,346,505 3,591,058
13,701,846 17,966,565
2020 2019
RM RM
- 50
15,000 15,000
2,695,481 -
2,167 5,660
80,483 -
1,338,683 384,769
(1,499,403) 1,500,000
: 400,000
3,682,688 4,235,398
6,315,000 6,540,877
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15. TAXATION

There is no tax expense as the income of the Association is tax-exempted under
Schedule 6 of the Income Tax Act 1967.

16. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

2020 2019

RM RM
Cash in hand and at bank 1,368;3 54 1,646,051
Bank overdrawn i - (598,406)

1,368,354 1,047,645

17.  EMPLOYEES INFORMATION

2020 2019
RM RM
Staff costs:
Salaries, allowances and bonuses 12,384,401 9,832,119
Defined contribution plan (“EPF”) 1,038,918 979,060
Social security costs (“SOCSO™) 65,413 64,741
Other staff related expenses 128,373 56,663

13,617,105 10,932,583

18.  SIGNIFICANT EVENT

The existence and transmission of the infectious disease known as COVID-19 has
been widely reported and has rapidly spread globally. This has caused increasing
disruption to social, business operations and economic activity in many parts of the
world.

As the result of the COVID-19 pandemic there will be an impact of the Association’s
profitability, liquidity position and potential impacts on future valuations of the
Association’s assets. The extent and duration of these impact will be highly
dependent upon the timing of a recovery.

The council members of the Association are unable to reasonably estimate the
financial impact of COVID-19 within the next 12 months after the financial year
ended 31 December 2020. In light of the impact COVID-19 is having on the
operation, the council members will continuously monitor the impact of COVID-19
on its operations and its financial performance. The Association will also be taking
appropriate and timely measures to minimise the impact of the outbreak on the
Association’s operation. In the worst case scenario, the council members believe that
they are able to obtain financial support for the Association.
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19. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On 5 February 2021, the Association had entered into a Sale and Purchase
Agreement to dispose its land and building for a consideration of RM52,000,000.
However, the disposal of the property is subject to the approval and consent of the
appropriate authorities which has yet to be obtained.
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COACHING & TRAINING COMMITTEE

COACHING & TRAINING COMMITTEE

Chairman: YH. Dato’ Kenny Goh Chee Keong
Deputy Chairman: YBhg. Dato’ Teoh Teng Chor
YBhg. Dato’ Wira Lim Teong Kiat (BAM Dty. President)
YBhg. Datuk Ng Chin Chai (BAM Chair, Development
Comm)
YBhg. Dato’ Mohd Nazifuddin Najib (OCM Representative)
Mr. A'amar Hashim (BAM Vice President)
Haji Abd. Hadi Datuk Hj. Abd. Kadir (Council Member)
Mr. Seluarize Rajoo (Council Member)
Mr. Rashid Sidek (Independent)
Mr. Tony Tan Gim Hin (Independent)
Members: Mr. Norbakti Md Alias (Independent)
Pn. Nureshsan Hassan (MSN)
Mr. Halif Asro (MSN)
Dr. Tim Jones (ISN)
Coaching Team
Mr. Wong Choong Hann (Coaching Director)
Mr. Hendrawan (MS Head Coach)
Mr. Indra Widjaja (WS Head Coach)
Mr. Flandy Limpele (MD Head Coach)
Mr. Chan Chong Ming (WD Head Coach)
Ms. Paulus Firman (XD Head Coach)

YBhg. Datuk V. Subramaniam
Mr. Mohd Taupik Hussain

Wong Choong Hann (Coaching Director)
@ Desk Officers Chan Wan Ran (Performance Executive) — [up to July 20] @
Siti Khadijah Zakaria (Performance Executive) — [from July 20]

Ex-Officio:

1. MEETINGS:
1.1 Committee Meetings were held during the period of 2020, as follows:
e 39 January 2020, Academy Badminton Malaysia, Bukit Kiara
e 20" July 2020, Academy Badminton Malaysia, Bukit Kiara
e 12" September 2020, Academy Badminton Malaysia, Bukit Kiara
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2, NEW COACHING STRUCTURE - 1¢t JUNE 2020
2.1 As part of BAM's efforts to bring continuous improvement to the national squad, the
management restructured the coaching setup of the national team effective from 1st
June 2020.

Wong Choong Hann
(Coaching Director)

|
Hendrawan Indra Widjaja Flandy Chan Chong Paulus Firman
(S) (WSs) Limpele(MD) Ming (WD) )
L Datuggflz/ Seu Loh Wei Sheng — = Wong Pei Tty Teo Kok Siang
Hoon Thien . S
— = Chin Eei Hui

3. PLAYERS’ MOVEMENT DURING MCO

3.1 Training sessions at the ABM Training Cenftre, Bukit Kiara were temporarily halted
from 18 to 31 March 2020 in accordance to the nationwide Movement Control Oder
(MCQO) imposed by the Government to curb the spread of COVID19.

3.2 The national players embarked on a period of ‘active rest’ at their own homes, away
from the ABM Training Cenfre in Bukit Kiara. Players were issued with tailored individual
fitness programmes o be carried out and monitored virtually by the coaches.

3.3 The whole complex of the ABM had to undergo detailed sanitization process with
scheduled cleaning operation.

4, CELCOM AXIATA MALAYSIA OPEN 2020 POSTPONED
4.1 The Celcom Axiata Malaysia Open 2020 scheduled for 31 March to 5 April af the
Axiata Arena, Bukit Jalil was postponed to an indefinite date due to the spread of
Covid-19 at home and worldwide and in accordance the decision made by the
government fo suspend all sporting events as measures fo combat the pandemic.
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5. CENTRALISED TRAINING PROGRAMME ‘ROAD TO TOKYO'(RTT)

5.1 All 38 badminton athletes, coaches, officials and support staff for The Road To Tokyo
(RTT) 2020 programme checked in for a central fraining from 15" June until 30th June
2020 at Akademi Badminton Malaysia (ABM) after undergoing strict SOP’s which
included swab tests. All processes were done on quarantine-based approach for the
duration of the 30 days, including the two weeks incubation period whereby they
were not allowed to leave the training camp and had to undergo Covid-19 tests, and
again with very strict SOPs in place.

5.2 This was possible after the Minister of Youth & Sport was granted permission by the
@ government for the RTT Programme to proceed involving 265 personnel, including 57 @
Olympic bound athletes from various sports.

6. NATIONAL PLAYERS AND COACHES RETURNED TO TRAINING

6.1 All 64 players and coaches reported for training at ABM starting 5 July 2020. The
Covid-19 swab tests done by all athletes and coaches were negative.

6.2 Strict SOPs and safety measures in accordance with the recommendations by the
National Security Council (MKN) and Ministry of Health (KKM) to safeguard the health
and well-being of everyone stationed at the national badminton centre of excellence
were fully observed.

7. MOTIVATION AND IDENTITY CAMP

7.1 To avoid fraining boredom for the seniors and the RTT players, a ‘Motivation and
Identity Camp’ was held in Pulau Tioman on 3 — 6 Sepfember 2020 with the
appropriate slogan : “Together, we are stronger”

7.2 With the objective of fostering a genuine team spirit and the spirit of fogetherness,
the camp gave a psychological boost for the players and coaches as a needed
preparation towards the Thomas & Uber Cup competitions in October which would
have served as the first major competition since the Coronavirus Pandemic.

7.3 The camp was an overall success, with the players rating the camp’s value as 9/10
on average (1 rating 7, 7 rating 8, 8 rating 9, and 8 rating 10). Players were happy
with the bonding activities and felt more united, together, understood each other
much deeper.
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8. POSTPONEMENT OF THE TOTAL BWF THOMAS & UBER CUP COMPETITIONS TO 2021

8.1 BWF, in consultation and agreement with Badminton Denmark, had to postpone
the TOTAL BWF Thomas and Uber Cup Finals 2020 which was scheduled to be held
in Aarhus, Denmark. This decision came following the withdrawal of a number of
participating teams — a choice the BWF had fo respect and acknowledge

8.2 The BWF promised to look into the possibility of proceeding with this important major
World Men’s / Women's Team Championships on suitable alternative dates in 2021.

9. PARTIAL LOCKDOWN AT ACADEMY BADMINTON MALAYSIA

9.1 As part of precautionary safety measures in stemming the increase in COVID-19
infection occurring nationwide, the management implemented partial lockdown in
ABM from 9 October.

9.2 Players were allowed to move only within the compounds of the ABM and Juara
Stadium. They were also barred from entering the BAM office whilst the admin staff
were barred from the training hall.

10. BREAK CAMP LEAVE

10.1 All 54 players and coaches of the national feam were given leave beginning 28
November until 5 December 2020.

10.2 The players and coaches had to undergo similar swap tests when they returned to
ABM on é". December. They resumed training on Monday, 7 December 2020 after
being cleared of COVID-19

11. NEW LOOK COACHING SETUP - SENIOR TEAM (as of December 2020)

11.1 Three senior coaches, namely, Rosman Razak, Chin Eei Hui and Wong Pei Tty left the
national coaching setup after their contracts with BAM which ended on 31 December
2020 were not renewed.

11.2 With the parting of the 3 senior coaches from the national coaching set up, the
coaching team at the National Senior squad was readjusted with the inclusion of Tan
Bin Shen, a former national shuttler, and Hoon Thien How effective from 15" December
2020.

The new Coaching Sitructure at the National Senior Department:

Wong Choong Hann
(Coaching Director)

Hendrawan Indra Widjaja Flandy Chan Chong Paulus Firman
(MS) (WS) Limpele(MD) Ming (WD) (XD)

R E Y Seu Loh Wei Sheng \— Tan Bin Shen Hoon Thien Teo Kok Siang
Bock How
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12.

MEN'’S SINGLES
Lee Zii Jia
Cheam June Wei
Leong Jun Hao
Ng Tze Yong
Lim Chong King
Aidil Sholeh

Wyman Goh Wai
Yap(P)

Lee Shun Yang(P)

Shageem
Eiman(P)

Ter Chun Long(P)

Low Eu Cong(P)

PLAYERS LIST AS OF DECEMBER 2020

WOMEN'S SINGLES
Soniia Cheah
Kisona Selvaduray
Goh Jin Wei
Lee Ying Ying
Eoon Qi Xuan

Letshanaa(P)

MEN'’S DOUBLES
Aaron Chia
Soh Wooi Yik
Nur Izzuddin
Goh Sze Fei

Low Hang Yee

Ng Eng Cheong

Man Wei Chong
Chia Wejie
Tee Kai Wun

Choong Hon Jian

Chang Yee Jun

Ooi Jhy Dar(P)

Yap Roy King(P)

Ching Kai Feng(P)

Loo Bing Kun(P)

Lwi Sheng Hao(P)

Muhammad
Nurfidaus(P)

COACHING & TRAINING COMMITTEE

WOMEN'’S
DOUBLES

Lee Meng Yean
Chow Mei Kuan
Vivian Hoo
Yap Cheng Wen

Cheong Anna
Ching Yik

Thinaah
Muralitharan

Pearly Tan
Teoh Mei Xing
Yap Ling
Toh Ee Wei(P)

MIXED DOUBLES

Goh Soon Huat

Shevon Lai
Tan Kian Meng
Lai Pei Jing
Hoo Pang Ron
Cheah Yee See
Cheng Tang lJie
Peck Yen Wei
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13. PARTICIPATION IN MAJOR EVENTS

13.1 BADMINTON ASIA TEAM CHAMPIONSHIPS
Date: 11 - 16 February 2020
Venue: Rizal Memorial Coliseum in Manila, Philippines

13.1.1  The Badminton Asia Team Championships served as the Asian qualifiers for
the 2020 Thomas & Uber Cup in Denmark. BAM was represented by the best
players available. The national men’s team emerged runners-up after going
down fighting to defending champions, Indonesia 1 -3 in the finals. Cheam
June Wei record his career’s biggest win after defeating world no 7, Jon-
athan Christie of Indonesia. The national women’'s team valiant campaign
came to an end after falling to a 0 -3 defeat to Japan. Malaysian women
had earlier confirmed their qualification to Uber Cup finals in Denmark on
merit.

13.1.2 Men’'s Team

Lee Zii Jia
Cheam June Wei
Leong Jun Hao
Ng Tze Yong
Players Aaron Chiq
Soh Wooi Yik
Goh Sze Fei
Nur Izzuddin
Ong Yew Sin
@ Teo Ee Yi
Coaches Hendrowon
Paulus Firman
Team Manager Wong Choong Hann
13.1.3 Results:
Group Stage
Group B: Malaysia, India, Kazakhstan
11 February 2020: India beat Kazakhstan (4-1)
12 February 2020: Malaysia beat Kazakhstan (5-0)
13 February 2020: India beat Malaysia (1-4)
Knock-out Stage
Quarterfinals
14 February 2020: South Korea beat Malaysia (0-3)
Semifinals
15 February 2020: Malaysia beat Japan (3-0)

Final Results: Gold :Indonesia
Silver : Malaysia
Bronze: India & Japan
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13.1.4 Women’s Team

Players

Soniia Cheah

Goh Jin Wei

Eoon Qi Xuan

Kisona Selvaduray
Chow Mei Kuan

Lee Meng Yean
Vivian Hoo

Yap Cheng Wen
Pearly Tan

Thinaah Muralitharan

Coaches

Datuk Tey Seu Bock
Rosman Razak

Team Manager

Wong Choong Hann

13.1.5 Results:
Group Stage
Group W: Malaysia & Japan

13 February 2020 : Japan beat Malaysia (3-2)
Knock-out Stage
Quarterfinals
14 February 2020: Chinese Taipei beat Malaysia (1-3)
Semifinals
15 February 2020: Japan beat Malaysia (3-0)
Final Results: Gold : Japan
Silver : South Korea
Bronze : Thailand & Malaysia
14. HIGHLIGHTS OF TOURNAMENTS IN 2020
14.1 International Tournaments
The highlights for the year's achievements are as follows — featuring Champion and
Runners-Up
NoO DATE TOURNAMENTS CHAMPION RUNJIPERS- SEMI-FINALIST
0712 PERODUA
1 Jan Malaysia Masters MS: Lee Zii Jia
2020
14-19 DA'HATSU MD: Aaron Chia / Soh Wooi Yik
2 Indonesia Masters - . RN,
Jan XD: Tan Kian Meng / Lai Pei Jing
2020
Princess
3 21-26 Sirivannavari XD: Goh Soon Huat / Shevon Lai
Jan Thailand Masters XD: Tan Kian Meng / Lai Pei Jing
2020
18- 23 BARCELONA
4 Spain Masters MD: Aaron Chia / Soh Wooi Yik
Feb
2020
1115 YONEX All
5 Mar England Open MS: Lee Zii Jia
2020
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14.2  National Tournaments
The highlights for the year's achievements are as follows — featuring Champion and
Runners-Up:
NO DATE TOURNAMENTS CHAMPION RUNNERS-UP SEMI-FINALIST
MS: Ng Tze Yong .
WS: Soniia Cheah = Lﬁ'ong oy MD: L
BAM-Victor | MD: Aaron Chia/Soh |y Eggn - Horg Y‘;\’; )
1 05-16 Invi’rofriono! Wooi Yilf 'Xuon Ng Eng
Aug Championships | WD: Chow Mei Kuan/ WD: Pearly Tan/ Cheong
2020 Lee Meng Yean Thinaah
XD: Tan Kian Meng/
Lai Pei Jing
Team A: Team B:
Soniia Cheah Kisona
Goh Jin Wei Eoon Qi Xuan
5 16 Sep President’s Cup Letshanaa Lee Ying Ying
— Uber Cup Vivian Hoo Chow Mei Kuan
Yap Cheng Wen Lee Meng Yean
Pearly Tan Toh Ee Wei
Thinaah Yap Ling
Team B:
Team A: Liew Daren
Lee Zii Jia Cheam June
Leong Jun Hao Wei
3 17 Sep President’s Cup Ng Tze Yong Aidil Sholeh
—Thomas Cup Teo Ee Yi Aaron Chia
Ong Yew Sin Soh Wooai Yik
Goh V Shem Goh Sze Fei
Tan Wee Kiong Nur Izzuddin
BAM Mixed Team Trc:rrsefg::ners
4 [23-25Nov Team Team Avengers .
- . Terminators Team
Championships Dormni
ominators

15. SHORT BREAK LEAVE

All players and coaches were given a short break leave begin from 24 until 27
December 2020. They were confirmed cleared of Covid-19 after reporting back to

resume training on Monday, 29 December 2020.

15.1
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APPENDIXES:

The national men’s team emerged runners-up at Badminton Asia Team Championships at Manila
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Brave semifinal finish for Malaysia ladies at Badminton Asia Team Championships.
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PRESIDENT'S CUP — Team A emerge champions of the President’s Cup through a 4 -1 win

PRESIDENT'S CUP — Team A wins the inaugural Uber Cup simulation through a solid 3 — 2 victory.
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BAM MIXED TEAM CHAMPIONSHIPS - Avenger crowned the champions.

Aaron — Wooi Yik finished their brave campaign as runner-up in TOYOTA Thailand Open
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DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
Chairman : [ YBhg. Datuk Ng Chin Chai
Deputy Chairman ;| Mr. A'amar Hashim
Members . [ Tuan Haji Azmi Mamat

Mr. Jadadish Chandra
Mr. Goh Yen Yen
Dr. Tengku Fadilah Tengku Kamalden

Mr. Celestine George

Mr. Halif Asro (MSN)

Datuk Misbun Sedek (from 4™ February)
Mr. Wilson Chew (from 20™ July)

Mr. Jadadish Chandra (till 23 September)
Ex-Officio . | YH. Dato’ Kenny Goh Chee Keong

YBhg. Datuk V. Subramaniam

Mr. Mohd Taupik Hj. Hussain

Desk Officer : | Ms. Joanne Quay Swee Ling
(Deputy Director of Youth Development)

Mr. Niyewzuan Amar Iszuan Cheng @ Chineoz
(Development Manager)

Meetings
Committee meetings held during the period of 2020 were as follows:
« 17" February, Akademi Badminton Malaysia, Bukit Kiara
@ « 20™ July, Akademi Badminton Malaysia, Bukit Kiara @

1. THE NATIONAL JUNIOR PROGRAMME

1.1 National Junior Team Coaching Structure (as of 31t December 2020)

DATUK MISBUN SEDEK
Director of Youth Development

[U18 SINGLES] B [U-15 BOYS] [U-15 GIRLS]
MUHAMMAD HAZWAN Rl ERA MAWAN ALVIN CHEW ZHANG HONG YU

MOHD LUTFI ZAIM
POH CHAI BOON PANG CHEH CHANG HAFIZ HASHIM KWAN YOKE MENG
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1.2 NATIONAL JUNIOR PLAYERS LIST (as of 31¢ December 2020)

13 years old 14 years old

15 years old

No | Name Gender State No | Name Gender State
1 Kee Is Qian M KD 1 Yeow Chun Cher M MK
2 |Lee Yen Wei M MK 2 | Lok Hong Quan M SL
3 | Low Hao Feng M KL 3 | Muhammad Faiq Hazig M SL
4 | Ayu Fu Sheng M NS 4 | Aaron Tai Wei Qin M MK
5 | Kong Teck Joon M SL 5 | Tamilarasukumar Vijayan M PG
6 | Chee Hong Wei M JH 6 | Kang Khai Xing M KN
7 | Lim Wei Hou M JH 7 | Carmen Ting Wei Wen F JH
Muhammad

8 | Amzar Hakimi B M PK 8 | Adiyna Anuar F NS
Akbar

9 | OoShanii F PG 9 | Tan Zhing Hui F PG

10 (H:Q”Sﬂ”e Lam Mei : PG 10 | siti Zulaikha F MK

1 gﬂgﬂ%‘fso Bt F MK 11 | Ong Xin Yee F KL
Noragilah

12 | Maisarah F MK
Ramdan

13 | Yeap PhoilLin F KN
14 [ Ng Wen Xi F PH

16 years old

No Name Gender State No Name Gender State
p | Bryan Jeremy M KL 1| Justin Hoh Shou Wei M KL
Goonting
2 | Ferdinan Ramno M SB 2 Muhammad Fazrig M KL
3 | Eogene Ewe Eon M PK 3 Poopathi Velayutham M KD
4 |JanJirehleezhi M PG 4 | Choi Jian Sheng M PH
Ming
5 | Low Han Chen M KL 5 Wong Vin Sean M SL
6 | LimYiWei F KL 6 Dylan Ooi Ding Sheng M PG
Muhammad Adam
7 | Chan Wen Tse F KN 7 Shaz Md Shazlan M SL
8 | Chong Jie Yu F PK g |HanzHaiqald M sB
Azahawari
9 | LaiTing Cen F NS 9 Oh Jia Qi F JH
10 | Wong Lily F JH
11 Lee Xin Jie F PG
12 | Siti Nurshuhaini F SL
13 Lim Shin F JH
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17 years old 18 years old

No Name Cijeer:- State No Name Gender | State
1 /ernégn heeig LGy BV PK 1| Kok Jing Hong M KD
2 | Ong ZhenYi M PG 2 | OngKenYon M MK
3 | Chia Jeng Hon M PH 3 | Muhammad Haikal Nazri M KN
4 | Ooi YiHern M PG 4 | Wan Muhammad Arrif M G
5 | Goh Boon Zhe M PG 5 | Myisha Mohd Khairul F JH
6 soeynngr Beh  Chuni PG 6 | Low Yeen Yuan F NS
7 | Chua Kim Sheng M SL 7 | Go PeiKee F JH
8 | Hooi Shao Herng M KL 8 | Valeree Siow Zi Xuan F PK
9 | Mohamed Faris Amrin M KD 9 | Jimmy Wong M SL
10 | Liew Xun M JH
11 | Kok Jia Cheng M KD
12 | Khor Jing Wen F PG
13 | Cheng Su Hui F KD
14 | Cheng Su Yin F KD
15 | Joanne Ng May Yin F MK
16 | Tan Zhing Yi F PG
@ 17 | Loh Zhi Wei F SL @
18 | Odelia Wong Qiao Shi F KL
Note:
The following Players resigned from the National Junior Programme to pursue their education.
e Teoh Lexuan - effective 7" June
e |sabel Liau Bei Yi - effective 4™ July
e Tan ShenThing - effective 15™ November
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1.3

TRAINING GROUPS

U-18 DOUBLES

U-18 SINGLES

m POH CHAI BOON LUTFI ZAIM PANG CHEH CHANG

U18 Boys' Singles

U18 Girls Singles U18 Boys' Doubles

U18 Girls Doubles

Low Yeen Yuan

Jacky Kok Myisha Mohd Khairul Muhammad Haikal
Ong Ken Yon Khor Jing Wen Wan Muhammad Arif Go Pei Kee
Anson Cheong Tan Zhing Yi Ooi Yi Hern Valeree Siow
Chia Jeng Hon Joanne Ng May Yin Goh Boon Zhe Cheng Su Hui
Ong ZhenYi Loh Zhi Wei Rayner Beh Cheng Su Yin
Chua Kim Sheng Oh Jia Qi Muhd Faris Amrin Odelia Wong
Hooi Shao Herng Siti Nurshuhaini Liew Xun Wong Lily
Justin Hoh Lim Shin Choi Jian Sheng Lee Xin Jie
Wong Vin Sean

Muhammad Fazrig

Poopathi Velayutham

Dylan Ooi Ding Sheng

Hanz Haigal

Eogene Ewe Eon

Kok Jia Cheng
Jimmy Wong

Bryan Jeremy

Muhd Adam Shah

ZHANG HONG YU HAFIZ HASHIM KWAN YOKE MENG

ALVIN CHEW

U15 Years Boys'

Ferdinan Ramno

U15 Years Girls’ 13 Years - Boys'

Lim Yi Wei Kee Is Qian

13 Years - Girls’
Oo Shan Zi

Christine Lam

Lee Yen Wei

Kang Khai Xing

Jan lJireh Lee Chan Wen Tse
Low Han Chen Chong Jie Yu Low Hao Feng Shaneesa
Yeow Chun Cher Lai Ting Cen Ayu Fu Sheng Noragilah Maisarah
Lok Hong Quan Carmen Ting Kong Teck Joon Yeap Phoi Lin
Muhammad Faiqg Adiyna Anuar Chee Hong Wei Ng Wen Xi

Aaron Tai Tan Zhing Hui Lim Wei Hou
Tamilarasukumar Siti Zulaikha Muhd Amzar Hakimi
Ong Xin Yee
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14 APPOINTMENT OF THE DIRECTOR OF YOUTH DEVELOPMENT
1.4.1 Datuk Misbun Sedek joined the National Junior team as the Director of Youth
Development effective 4" February 2020. Datuk Misbun was previously the National
Senior Men'’s Singles Head Coach who was known to groom players like Datuk Lee
Chong Wei, Lee Zii Jia, and many others.

-

1.4.2 Datuk Misbun first assignment was the Dutch and German Junior International in which
Malaysia won two titles at the German Junior and two runners-up at the Dutch Junior. It
was noted to be one of the best Junior International results for BAM in the last few years.

1.4.3 Datuk Misbun announced his new Coaching sfructure in July, and the Coaches started
their new role upon refurning fto ABM.

1.5  JUNIOR INTERNAL RANKING
1.5.1  Implementation of a new internal ranking system based on a promotion/relegation
concept. The ranking was held in January and October with four events being played

— boys singles, girls singles, boys doubles and girls doubles.

— - == A STl o g e

B i et oty AR S ; B

[*

e Group match - players compete within their age category.

Playoff stage — the top two players in the group to play the bottom two players
of the higher age category. Eg: top two players in the 13 years vs. bottom two of
14 years

The results of the play-off matches would determine the players’ final position in
the group and overall ranking (13-18 years)

The results of the play-off match to determine whether the players are promoted/
relegated/remain in their respective age category for the next ranking.

1.5.2 The Ranking was organized successfully despite the challenges faced during the
Covid-19 situation. Even though there were no tournaments, the Ranking helped the
players to remain motivated and competitive.
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1.5.3 RANKING RESULTS
U-18 Men’s Singles

Oct Ranking Jan Ranking
Final Ranking Group Ranking Final Ranking Group Ranking

Justin Hoh 1 1 (Grp A) 3 3
Jacky Kok Jing Hong 2 2 1 1 (Grp A)
Ong Ken Yon 3 3 4 4
Jimmy Wong 4 4 4 -
Ong ZhenYi 5 5 O )
Chia Jeng Hon 6 6 7 7
Chua Kim Sheng 7 7 8 8
Muhammad Fazrig 8 2 2 (Grp A)
Poopathi Velayutham 9 9 9 1 (Grp B)
Dylan Ooi Ding Sheng 10 2 (Grp B) 14 4
Eogene Ewe Eon 11 1 (Grp B) 11 2 (Grp B)
Anson Cheong 12 10 (Grp A) 6 6
Muhd Adam Shaz 13 3 16 8
Hooi Shao Herng 14 4 10 9
Muhammad Faiqg 15 5 17 2 (Grp C)
Jan Jireh Lee 16 6 14 5
Low Han Chen 17 7 15 6
Ferdinan Ramno 18 12 3
Lok Hong Quan 19 1 (Grp C) 18 1 (Grp C)
Aaron Tai 20 2 21 4
Hanz Haigal 21 3 19 7
Yeow Chun Cher 22 4 20 3
Kang Khai Xing 23 5 22 5
Kee Is Qian 24 6 24 1 (Grp D)
Lee Yen Wei 25 2 (Grp D) 26 3
Kong Teck Joon 26 1 (Grp D) 25 2 (Grp D)
Tamilarasukumar 27 6 (Grp C) 23 6
Ayu Fu Sheng 28 3 27 4
Lim Wei Hou 29 4 28 5
Chee Hong Wei 30 5 29 6
Low Hao Feng 31 6 Sick Sick
Mohd Amzar Hakimi 32 7 30 7
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U-18 Women's Singles

Final Ranking

Group Ranking

Oct Ranking

DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

Jan Ranking

Final Ranking  Group Ranking

Myisha Mohd Khairul 1 1 2 2 (Grp A)
Tan Zhing Yi 2 2 3 3

Siti Nurshuhaini 3 1 (Grp B) 13 Sick
Khor Jing Wen 4 3 1 1 (Grp A)
Loh Zhi Wei 5 2 (Grp B) 7 5
Joanne Ng May Yin 6 4 6 6
Ong Xin Yee 7 3 14 1 (Grp C)
Chan Wen Tse 8 4 11 5

Lim Yi Wei 9 5 10 4
Carmen Ting 10 2 (Grp C) 18 4

Oo Shan Zi 11 1 (Grp C) 20 1 (Grp D)
Chong Jie Yu 12 7 9 3
Tan Shen Thing 13 6 12 6

Siti Zulaikha 14 3 15 2 (Grp C)
Adiyna Anuar 15 4 19 5
Shaneesa Shahidi 16 1 (Grp D) 23 4

Lily Wong 17 6 Doubles player
Noragilah Maisarah 18 2 (Grp D) 25 6
Tan Zhing Hui w/o 5 17 3
Yeap Phoi Lin 20 3 24 5
Christine Lam 21 4 21 2 (Grp D)

U-18 Men’s Doubles

Oct Ranking

Final Ranking

Jan Ranking

Final Ranking

Muhammad Arif/Muhammad Haikal 1 2
Goh Boon Zhe/Beh Chun Meng 2 1
Liew Xun/Bryan Jeremy 3 -
Choi Jian Sheng/Wong Vin Sean 4 4
Ooi Yi Hern/Kok Jia Cheng 5 5
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U-18 Women’'s Doubles

Oct/Nov Ranking Jan Ranking

Final Ranking

Final Ranking

Go Pei Kee/Cheng Su Yin 1 -

Low Yeen Yuan/Valeree Siow 2 1

Lee Xin Jie/Cheng Su Hui 3 -

1.6 INTERNAL PLAY-OFF CHALLENGE WITH THE NATIONAL BACK-UP TEAM
1.6.1 To add excitement to the internal ranking, a play-off challenge with the na-
tional back-up team was organized after the ranking. The top players from the
Group A category competed against selected players from the back-up team.

1.6.2 RESULTS

Men’s Singles

Player Final Ranking

Women'’s Singles

Player Final Ranking

Lee Shun Yang 1 Eoon Qi Xuan 1
Wyman Goh 2 K. Letshanaa 2
@ Justin Hoh 3 Myisha Mohd Khairul 3 @
Jacky Kok Jing Hong 4 Tan Zhing Yi 4
Ong Ken Yon 5
Ter Chun Long 6

Men’s Doubles Women'’s Doubles

Final
Player Ranking Player Final Ranking

Lwi Sheng Hao/ ! Teoh Mei Xing /

Yap Roy King Yap Ling

Beh Chun Meng/ 5 Pearly Tan / 2
Goh Boon Zhe Toh Ee Wei

Muhammah Haikal/ 3 Low Yeen Yuan / 3
Wan Muhamma Arif Valeree Siow

Choong Hon Jian/ 4 Cheng Su Yin / 4
Nur Firdaus Azman Goh PeiKee
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1.7 MOVEMENT CONTROL ORDER (MCO)

1.7.1

1.7.2

Movement Control Order (MCQO) was implemented on the 18™ March nationwide. The
players returned to their respective hometowns on the 14" March. During this period,
the players confinue to frain via Zoom, supervised by the strength & conditioning feam
and the coaches.

The sessions were aimed to ensure:
« Players continued to remain physically and condition fit

An opportunity for coaches to build upon the players physical strength and
fechnique

» Players are kept motivated; and to interact with their coaches and
teammates.

» Continuous education programs being implemented

The players were in lockdown for about four (4) months before returning to ABM in two
batches.

1.8  NATIONAL MIXED TEAM CHAMPIONSHIPS

1.8.1

With the objective — to build the team camaraderie of the National Junior and
Senior players, the entire junior feam participated in the National Mixed Team
Championships. The junior players were divided into the four feams — Avengers,
Terminators, Transformers and Dominators. A few U18 players were selected

and competed against the senior players; while the others took part and supported
their tfeams.

1.8.2 The National Mixed Team Championships was won by Team Avengers.

BADMINTON ASSOCIATION OF MALAYSIA
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1.9 NATIONAL JUNIOR MIXED TEAM CHAMPIONSHIPS

1.9.1  Following the Senior Mixed Team Championships, a Junior Mixed Team was held from
the 16-18 December 2020. The event was held at Stadium Juara. The format of the
fournaments was:

Boys Single 1
Boys Single 2
Girls Single 1
Boys Doubles
Girls Doubles
Mixed Doubles

uis8

ook~

7. BoysSingle 1
8. Boys Single 2
9. Girls Single 1
10. Girls Single 2
11. Boys Doubles
12. Girls Doubles

uis

By Vote — Coaches to pick from ballot box.

Open MD or WD or 3 vs. 3
Points: 11 points x 3 sets

1.9.2  The Junior players and coaches were divided into four teams — Junior Terminators, Junior
Avengers, Junior Transformers, Junior Dominators — keeping with the Team names from
@ the Senior team event. @

1.9.3 Adding to the atmosphere, the tournament was played on the scoring system of 15
points best of 3 games with no deuce to be played. The Final tie would be a ‘ballot pick’
system where it could be a men’s doubles, women’s doubles of a three-by-three tfie. The
objective was to provide the players to think/act in spontaneous and under pressure
situation.

1.9.4  Overall, it was an exciting three day event. The players thoroughly enjoyed themselves
— the captains learned to lead their team, and were able to display good team spirit/
camaraderie among their teammates.

1.9.5 The winner was Junior Avengers.
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1.10 INTERNATIONAL TOURNAMENT RESULTS

Level of Age Results
Tournament Category (Semifinals onwards)

Dutch Junior | Feb 26- Junior Int. uie Runner-up

International Mar 1 Grand Prix « MD: Arif Junaidi/Muhammad
Haikal

« XD: Muhammad Haikal/Low
Yeen Yuan

Semifinals

« MS: Jacky Kok Jing Hong

German Junior | Mar 4-8 Junior Int. uie Champion
International Grand Prix « MS: Jacky Kok Jing Hong
« MD: Arif Junaidi/Muhammad
Haikal
Semifinals
« MS: Justin Hoh
« XD: Muhammad Haikal/Low
Yeen Yuan

Tournament Date

I\ I “”“""Ihllm M ].

1 'i'h'f‘nl'.!-"l"-"i!‘y" ‘.:I. 1 i I'.""‘ i 1
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1.11 SUMMARY OF EVENTS FOR THE NATIONAL JUNIOR DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME

* Internal Ranking |
* Physical Profiling |

e U15 Team Return to ABM

e German Junior Int. ¢ Internal Ranking Il (Play-off)
* MCO 1.0 Lockdown * Play-off Challenge with Senior Team
¢ Nafional Mixed Team Championships

e Appointment of Datuk Misbun Sidek

as the Director of Youth Development
* Classes Commence for the 13-17 yrs * Infernal Ranking I
¢ National U18 Championships

e Dutch Junior Int.

¢ National Junior Mixed Tea
e U18 Team Return to ABM Championship
* Implementation of a New Coaching * Physical Profiling I
Structure * Parents Review Meeting
¢ Players Year-End Break Camp
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2. STATE DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME

Chairman: YBhg. Datuk Ng Chin Chai

D. Chairman: Mr. A’amar Hashim

Tuan Haji Azmi Mamat

Mr. Goh Yen Yen

Mr. Celestine Sting George

Mr. Halif Asro Ramzi Sulaiman (MSN)
Members: Mr. Jadadish Chandra (up to 28/09/2020)
Mr. Ash Firdaus Bin Abd Nassair (MoE)

Mr. Wilson Chew (from 20/07/2020)

Dr. Tengku Fadilah Binti Tengku Kamalden (CEP)
Datuk Misbun Sedek

YH. Dato’ Kenny Goh Chee Keong
Ex-Officio: YBhg. Datuk V. Subramaniam

Mr. Taupik Bin Haji Hussain

Mr. Niyewzuan Amar Iszuan Cheng @ Chineoz
(Development Manager)

Desk Officer

21 Meetings:
Committee meetings were held during the period of 2020, as follows:
« 17" February 2020, Academy Badminton Malaysia, Bukit Kiara
« 20™ July 2020, Academy Badminton Malaysia, Bukit Kiara

2.2 Talent Identification / Trials
Due to movement control order (MCQO), no talent identification / selection trial was held
throughout the year of 2020.
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2.3 State Training Venues, Schedules & Coaches

\[)

State

Training Venue

Training Schedule

Chief Coach

Assistant Coach

: 3:30Pm-5:30pm&
Mon - Fri 5:30pm-7:30pm
1 Perlis Perlis BA 6.45am-8.00am Sairul Amar Zambri lbrahim
Badminton Hall Sat 3:30pm-5:30pM& Ayob Mohd Zulkhairi Md Nor
5:3 pm—7:3gpm
Sun 6.45am-8.00am
: 8:000m-11:00am&
Mon - Fri : .
2 Kedah Kedah B, e Hildawati Loh Fo5 S
eda Badminton Hall Sat 8:00am-11:00pm e VoG Moike s
Sun Rest
: 8:30am-10:30am&
Mon - Fri 3:30-6:30pm
Penang BA . . Razlan Rajan
3 Penang BadmmiI tal sat 9:00a0m-12:00pma. B ADaOTA Khaw Cheow Kheng
4:00-7:00pm
Sun Rest
Mon Rest
Perak Tue - Fri 8:00am-10:30am& Mohd
4 Perak Badminton 3:00pm-5:30pm Fairuzizuan -
Academy =30 10:300rmE. Tazari
:30am-10:30am
Saf &3Sun 10:30am-1.00pm
5:00am-6:15am&
Monday 3:00pm-6:30pm
Tue Rest
Dewan
Badminton Wed - Thu 5:000m-6;15am& Nik Ahmad Azfar
5 Kelantan Persatuan 3:00pm-6:30pm Muhammad Muhammad Ajmal Syafik
Badminton - Farigzuan Siti Zuhairah Bt Nazri
Negeri Fri 8:00am-11:00am
Kelantan
sat 8:00am-11:00am&
3:00pm-6:30pm
Sun 3:00pm-6:30pm
Stadium p
: Azwan Bin Mat Yusoff
Negeri Kuala Mon, Wed, . . i : ;
Tergnggonu, Thu & Sun 3:00pm-7:00pm Abdillah Nazrihisham Bin lbrahim
{ Syamsul Rizalman Bin .
6 Terengganu Dewan Bin Awang Luaman Hakim Mat Yasin
DGer\?vrgrrwnlgé% Besar Hashimn Bin Fm Ghause
Sulong Fri & Sat 8:00am-11:00am& Mohd Hanafi Bin M Rosni
5:15pm-6:45pm
Mon - Fri 3:00-6:00pm
7 Pahang Pahang BA Hall Sat qg%%grﬁg%épmrﬁ Danan Jaya Tri Aria Nugroho
Sun Rest
Mon - 8:30am-11:00am& ) )
5 Ddewop Friday 3:30pm-6:00pm '_I|v\oh€ JOJOSf%OI’Hf
adminton ng Kean Shen
8 | KualaLumpur |y qiq Lumpur Sat 8:30am-10:30am Farzad Shah | \yr Johognno_Adryong Saha
BA Bt Cheiryl Saha
Sun Rest
: 8:00am-11:00am&
s BA Mon - Fri 2:30pm-6:00pm seto Danu K
elangor eto Danu Kusuma
? Selangor H%II Sat 8:00am-11:00am - Slamet Widiyanto
Sun Rest
4:00pm-6:00pm&
Mon 6:00pm-8:00pm
Tue 4:00pm-6:30pm
Wed Rest
Thu 4:00pm-6:00pm& . .
. 6:00pm-8:00pm ) Chin Shi Weng
10 Negeri NSCRC Hall & Mohd Razif Leong Chooi Eng
Sembilan Ma Hwa Hall Fri 3:30pm-6:00pm& Rahman Wong Lian Peng
6:00pm-8:00pm Nairul Suhaida
8:00am-9:30am,
Saf 10:30am-12:30pm
& 4:00pm-6:00pm
8:000m-9:30am,
Sun 10:30am-12:30pm&
12:30pm-3:00pm
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Mon & Wed 3:00pm-6:00pm
Thu 3:00pm-5:00pm&
th;‘gln?i?\(f:gn 5:30pm-7:30pm Hery Gunawan
11 Melaka Association Hall, Fri 3:30pm-5:30pm Choy Ah Sang Tnf\iyﬁitlrr%t\)/rc?:m
Jalan Tengkera, sat 10:30am-12:30pm& Ee Foe Theen
Malacca 3:00pm-6:00pm
sun 7:00am-8:30am&
3:30pm-5:30pm
) 4:00pm-7:00pm&
Mon-Wed | g.00pm-10:00pm
Johor Bahru Thu Rest
Bl Sports, Permas . 1:00pm-4:00pm& Eric Lim -
Jaya Fii - Sat 4:00pm-7:00pm
sun 2:00pm-5:00pm&
5:00pm-7:00pm
Dewan SJKC Li Mon - Thu 5:00pm-7:00pm
Chi, Kg. Abdullah, Fri — Sat 1:00-5:00pm Chin Chee Hiong Goh Jia Seng
segamat Sun Rest
Mon - Thu 5:00pm-7:00pm . .
12 Joh - Teo Hing Siew
ohor Utc Sports City, Fri 7:00pm-9:00pm Teo Hing Yen
Batu Pahat Sat 12:00pm-3:00pm Teo Kok Seng Michalle Chia Shi
Pin
Sun 3:00pm-6:00pm 9
4:00pm-6:00pm&
Mon 8:00pm-10:00pm
Tue - Thu 4:00pm-6:30pm
Johor BA (Sport 10:00am-12:30pm, (rop Kim Hua
Cenfre - Muar Fri 4:00pm-6:00pM& Yap Kim Heng P beng 9
Training Centre) 8.00pm-11.00pm Yap Kim Hwee
. . Teh Fui Fong
sat 10:00am-12:30pm,
3:00pm-5:30pm
Sun 1:00pm-3:00pm
Mon - Fri 8:00am-10:00am&
3:00pm-6:00pm
3 Sabah s Sports ot 8:00am-10:00aM&. Timy Foo Abdul Malik Zainal
P 2:00pm-4:00pm
Sun Rest
Mon - Fri 8:00am-10:30am& Wahid Nuzul
3:30pm-5:30pm Acksanto Taufan
Fadli Adriananta
8:00am-11:30am&
14 Sarawak Sarawak BA Hall Sat 12:30pm-2:30pm - Berno(r:dhz?o Ka
. - Darren Law
sun 1:00pm-4:00pm Hafizah Bt Zulkifi
4:00pm-6:00pM&
Mon 6:000m-8:00pm
8:00am-11:00am,
Tue 3:00pm-4:00pm&
4:00pm-6:00pm
4:00pm-6:00pM&
Wed . .
Precinct 11 6:00pm-8:00pm Noor Hashidi Marcel Simon
15 Putrajaya Neighborhood 8:00am-11:00am, Noordin Tn Halim Tn Sha'ari
Complex, Putrajaya Thu 3:00pm-4:00pm& Najmi Kamarudin
4:00pm-6:00pm
Fri 3:00pm-5:00pm&
5:00pm-7:00pm
Sat Rest
sun 7:30am-10:30am&
10:30am-1:30pm
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24

STATE COACHES QUALIFICATION

BAM
Coaching

Level
1l

Qualifications

Sport Science

BWF
Coaching
Level

Chief Sairul Amar Ayob \
1 Perlis Zambri lorahim v J
Assistant [7 ) ohd Zulkhairi Md J
Nor
Chief Hildawati y
Ari Anshori v
2 Kedah
Assistant Loh Foo San N R R
Voon Man Chong \ J
N Razlan Rajan B
Chief Vo Vv
3 Penang Abdullah
Assistant Khaw Cheow Kheng \
. Mohd Fairuzizuan
4 Perak Assistant Tazari N
: Muhammad
Chief Farigzuan v v v
Nik Ahmad Azfar J
5 Kelantan oh S ATal
- uhammad Ajma
Assistant Syafik v \
Siti Zuhairah Bt Nazri N
. Abdillah Bin Awang
Chief Bosar v \ \ \
Azwan Bin Mat Yusoff
Nazrihisham Bin
lborahim v v v
6 | Terengganu Syamsul Rizalman \/
Assistant | | ugman Hakim Mat J
Yasin
Hashim Bin Fm
Ghause
Mohd Hanafi Bin M
Rosni
Chief Danan Jaya v \
7 Pahang
Assistant Tri Aria Nugroho v \
Chief Farzad Shah v S
Mohd Jojohanif v
8 | Kuala Lumpur ) Hng Kean Sheng
Assistant
Nur Johanna
Adryana Saha Bt
Cheiryl Saha
Seto Danu Kusuma N
9 Selangor Assistant
Slamet Widiyanto N N
Chief Mohd Razif Rahman | \ N
Chin Shi Weng v \ V
Negeri .
10 : Wong Lian Peng v \ \
Sembilan Assistant
Leong Chooi Eng N A NN \
Nairul Suhaida N v v
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Name Qualifications

BWF Coach-

BAM Coaching Level Sport Science SPKK ing Level

- Choy Ah
Chief oSt I R N R N I N I
Hery Gunawan v \ \ N v \
Melaka Tn Syed Imbra-
U Assistant n yehmm > V N V
M Mathavan S v
Ee Fee Theen
Johor Bahru
Bl Sports, ) N
Pormas Chief Eric Lim v v v N
Jaya
Dewan . Chin Chee
SIKC Li Chief Hiong v Vo v
Chi, Kg.
Abdullah, Assistant Goh Jia Seng
Segamat
Chief Teo Kok Seng | N A
UTC Sports Teo Hing Siew
City, ;
12 | Johor | oty pahat Assistant Teo Hing Yen
Michalle
Chia Shi Ping
Chief YopKim 1y VA
® — &
Johor BA Yap Kim Hua
(Sport Cen-
fre - Muar choieng
Training Assistant 9
Centre) Yap Kim N
Hwee
Teh FuiFong | v
Chief Timy Foo \ N N v v
Sabah
13 Assistant Abdul Malik
Zainal v v v
Chief - Wahid Nuzul
Taufan Fadli Acksanfo
Adriananta
Sarawak Bernard Pho Ka
14 Assistant Chui v v v v
Darren Law
Hafizah Bt
Zulkifl
. Noor Hashidi
Chief Noordin \ v \ \
) Marcel Simon N S N
15 Putrajaya
Assistant Tn Halim Tn N N N J
Sha’ari
Najmi Kamaru-
din \ \ \
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2.5 PLAYERS FROM STATE DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM WHO PARTICIPATES IN BAM TOURNAMENTS

251 VICTOR NATIONAL UNDER 18 CHAMPIONSHIP (15" LEG) 2020
DATE: 12-16 FEBRUARY 2020
VENUE: SELANGOR BADMINTON ASSCOSIATION

STATE BA PARTICIPATION ACTUAL NUMBER IN PROGRAM
PERLIS 7 23
KEDAH 12 51
PENANG 11 34
PERAK 19 40
KELANTAN 10 33
TERENGGANU 10 29
PAHANG 5 20
KUALA LUMPUR 24 40
SELANGOR 22 32
PUTRAJAYA 13 31
NEGERI SEMBILAN 10 26
MELAKA 10 28
JOHOR 20 27
SABAH 5 13

@ SARAWAK 10 27 @

Summary:

e Players in Program = 456
e Players who parficipated in the fournament = 188 (41.31 % of players in program)
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2.5.2 100PLUS NATIONAL JUNIOR CIRCUIT (1¢ LEG) 2020 - DIVISION 1
DATE: 4- 8 MARCH 2020
VENUE: SELANGOR BADMINTON ASSOCIATION HALL

PENANG
uio ui2 Ul4 Ulé U188 U2I

PLAYER IN PROGRAM o |5 [ 21 [ 12| o0 0]

uito U122 Ul4 Ulé U188 U2I

PARTICIPATION

KEDAH
uio ui2 Ul4 Ulé U188 U2I

PLAYER IN PROGRAM 2 |7 |2 24| 9 | 0o

ui1o ui2 Ul4 U166 U18 U2I

PARTICIPATION

SELANGOR
uio ui2 Ul4 Ulé6 U18 U2I

PLAYER IN PROGRAM o 20|20 |2 0] 0|

uio ui2 Ul4 Ulé U18 U2I

PARTICIPATION

JOHOR
@ uio ui2 Ul4 Ulé U18 U2I @

PLAYER IN PROGRAM

uio ui2 Ul4 Ulé U18 U2I

PARTICIPATION

uio ui2 Ul4 Ulé U18 U2I

PLAYER IN PROGRAM
o | 1 1] s |5 ]2

uio ui2 Ul4 Ulé U18 U2I

PARTICIPATION

Summary:
e Playersin Program =215
e Players who participated in the tournament = 186 (86.51 % of players in program)

81
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2.5.3 100PLUS NATIONAL JUNIOR CIRCUIT (1 LEG) 2020 - DIVISION 2
DATE: 4 - 7 MARCH 2020
VENUE: PAHANG BADMINTON ASSCOSIATION

KUALA LUMPUR
uito  Ul2 Ul4 U6 U188 U2I

PLAYER IN PROGRAM [ 2 [ 2| 9] 20| 16] 0

uito  Ul2 Ul4 U6 U188 U2I

PARTICIPATION

PERAK
uito  Ul2 Ul4 U6 U188 U2I

PLAYER IN PROGRAM o [ 2[5 2] 0]

uito Ul2 U4 U6 U188 U21

PARTICIPATION

NEGERI SEMBILAN
uto Ul2 Ul4 U6 U188 U2I

PLAYER IN PROGRAM 3 |20 2] 3| 4| 0

uito U12 U14 U6 U188  U2I

PARTICIPATION

MELAKA
uito Ul2 Ul4 U6 U188 U2I

PLAYER IN PROGRAM
® | 8 |18 | 14] 8 | ¢ ] 0 ®

uto U12 Ul4 U6 U188 U2I

PARTICIPATION

PAHANG
uito Ul2 Ul4 U6 U188 U2I

PLAYER IN PROGRAM
| 2 | 5] 5 | 9 | 7 |0

uito U12 Ul4 U6 U188 U2I

PARTICIPATION

Summary:
e Players in Program = 226
« Players who participated in the fournament = 158 (69.91 % of players in program)
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2.5.4 100PLUS NATIONAL JUNIOR CIRCUIT (1¢ LEG) 2020 - DIVISION 3
DATE: 4 - 7 MARCH 2020
VENUE: PUTRAJAYA BADMINTON ASSCOSIATION

PERLIS
uito Ul2 Ul4 U6 U188 U2I

PLAYER IN PROGRAM
| 2 | 6 | 8 [ 12| 4 | 0|

uto U112 U4 U6 U188 U21

PARTICIPATION

KELANTAN
uto Ul2 U4 U6 U188 U2I

PLAYER IN PROGRAM
1] 78 ] 8 |7 ]3|

uto U12 U4 U6 U188 U2I

PARTICIPATION

TERENGGANU
uto U12 U4 U6 U188 U2I

PLATERINPROGRAM T3 19 [0 | 8 | 11 | o |

uto U12 U4 U6 U188 U2I

PARTICIPATION

SARAWAK
uito U12 U4 U6 U188 U2I

® PATRNTROSRM 12 [ e [ 7 [ 7 | 5| ®

uito U12 U14 U166 U188 U2I

PARTICIPATION

PUTRAJAYA
uto U12 Ul4 U6 U188 U2I

PLAYER IN PROGRAM

uto U12 Ul4 U6 U188 U2I

PARTICIPATION

Summary:

e Players in Program = 129
« Players who participated in the tournament = 114 (88.37 % of players in program)
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COACH EDUCATION PANEL

Chairman: YM Dr Tengku Fadilah Bt Tengku Kamalden (ISN AKK)

Members: Mr. A’amar Bin Hashim

Mr. Mohamed Zambri Hj Bahari

Mr. Wong Choong Hann

Mr. Rashid Sidek

Ex-Officio: YH. Dato' Kenny Goh Chee Keong

YBhg. Datuk V. Subramaniam

Mr. Mohd Taupik Haiji Hussain

Desk Officer Mr. Niyewzuan Amar Iszuan Cheng @ Chineoz

Meetings
There was no Coaching Education Panel (CEP) Meetings held during the period of year 2020.

3.1 Activities

3.1.1 Coach Education Panel Working Group Virtual Meeting 1/2020
Topic: To amend and finalise New Coaching Course Syllabus
Date: 26 June 2020
Venue: Through Zoom Meeting Platform

3.1.2 Development Meeting 2/2020
Date: 20 July 2020
Venue: BAM Conference Room, Academy Badminton Malaysia,
Bukit Kiara, Kuala Lumpur.

Decisions related to CEP:

BWF Level 1 Coaching Course organized by Malacca BA & Perak BA will be conducted
in the first quarter of 2021.

Committee agreed with Contfinuous Coaching Education Criteria as below: -

» Coaches within the BAM program, followed by: -

« Coaches with the State BA Development program, followed by: -

« Individual / private coaches who possess BAM Level 1 Coaching Certificate and
above and BWF Level 1 Coaching Certificate and above, followed by: -

e Others at BAM's discretion

 Priority to be given to Malaysian citizens (except for those contributing to BAM/
State BA Program)
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3.2, Coach Education Panel Working Group Virtual Meeting 2/2020

Topic: To amend and finalise New Coaching Course Syllabus
Date: 27 October 2020

Venue: Through Zoom Meeting Platform

Decisions: -

» To select 10 best videos prepared by Dr Tengku student (UPM) regarding BAM
Coaching Course Syllabus as below:
o Training principles
Diet and nutrition
Energy system
Psychology
Sports Injury: Injury prevention, biomechanics management & motor control
Periodization
Plan of fraining sessions (cognitive, knowledge and autonomous)
Excessive fraining
Testing and measurement

O O O O O O O O

3.3 Coach Education Panel Working Group Virtual Meeting 3/2020
Topic: To finalize the 10-best videos (42 in total)
Date: 13 November 2020
Venue: Through Zoom Meeting Platform
Decisions: -

« Finalize the selected 10 best video among the 42 videos.
« Request a budget to shoot a proper video presentation for BAM Syllabus
(RM5,000.00 Max).
» Request been rejected by General Secretary due to money constraint and he
[O) proposed to use in house media. (O]
» Discuss with Media Department to prepare the videos.

3.4 Coach Education Panel Working Group Virtual Meeting 4/2020
Topic: To discuss with Media Department regarding the Video Shooting
Date: 27 November 2020
Venue: Through Zoom Meeting Platform
Decisions: -

» As Media Department agreed to shoot the video, Chairman suggested let
them produce 3 topics first and discuss again the video quality & input before
proceeding the remaining topics.

* Chairman requested Media Department to show the video on 11 December 2020

* Media Department requested to give them longer due date as they need to
prioritize their works as it involved sponsorship matters.
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TOURNAMENT COMMITTEE
MEMBERS
POSITION NAME
Chairman: Mr. Mat Rasid Jahlil
Deputy Chairman Mr. Janih Bangud
Members: YBhg. Datuk Ng Chin Chai
Mr. Jadadish Chandra (up to 28/09/2020)
Mr. Mohamed Zambri Haji Bahari
Mr. Celestine George
Mr. Steve Egbert Jay
Mr. Arungunalan A/L Arumugam
Tuan Haji Ahmad Mohd Idris
Mr. Sahimi Husin (from 06/02/2020)
Ex-Officio: YH. Dato’ Kenny Goh Chee Keong
YBhg. Datuk V Subramaniam
Mr. Mohd Taupik Haji Hussain
Desk Officers Ms. Azlimawatty Abdullah (Head of Operation)
Mr. Fashirul Azeem Mohd Fadzil (Event Manager)
@ Mr. Eric Annah (Senior Event Executive) @
Mr. Afig Danial Zuraidi (Event Executive)
Meetings:

Committee meetings were held during the period of 2020, as follows:

e 09" January 2020, 3.00pm, BAM Satellite Room, Axiata Arena, Bukit Jalil
e 315" January 2020, 3.00pm, Meeting Room, Akademi Badminton Malaysia, Bukit Kiara
e 04 September 2020, 11.00am, Meeting Room, Akademi Badminton Malaysia, Bukit Kiara
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TOURNAMENTS REPORTS

1.

In spite of the Covid-19 lockdowns and confinuous Movement Confrol Orders (MCQO) by the gov-
ernment which started from 18 March 2020, BAM managed to organise 10 tournaments for the
year 2020. They included one International tournament, the PERODUA Malaysia Masters presented
by Daihatsu, a HSBC BWF World Tour Super 500 which was organised in January, 100PLUS National
Junior Circuit and Division 1 (first leg) of VICTOR National Under 18 Championships as follows:

During year 2020 BAM Tournament Committee organised 10 tournaments as follows:

2.1. International Events

TOTAL

PARTICIPANTS

PERODUA Malaysia Masters

1 presented by Daihatsu 07-12 Jan Axiata Arena 394
2.2. Internal Events
TOTAL
IN[@) EVENT DATE VENUE PARTICIPANTS
BAM-VICTOR Invitational ABM,
] Championships 05-16 Aug Bukit Kiara 58
. , ABM,
@ 2 President’s Cup 16-17 Sep BUKit Kiara 32
100PLUS National Junior Stadium Juara,
3 Ranking Challenge 1221 Oct Bukit Kiara 86
4 BAM Mixed Team Championships 23-25 Nov ABM, 85
P P Bukit Kiara
BAM Junior Mixed Team ABM,
5 Championships 16-18 Nov Bukit Kiara 76
2.3. National Events (U18)
TOTAL
IN[@) EVENT DATE VENUE PARTICIPANTS
VICTOR National Under 18 Stadium Juara,
] Championships (1 Leg) 12-16 Feb Bukit Kiara 322
5 1OOPLUStNoT|onoI'Jpplor Circuit 04-08 Mac selangor 297
(1t Leg) — Division 1
3 1OOPLUStNoT|onoI.Jgp|or Circuit 04-07 Mac Pahang 049
(15" Leg) — Division 2
100PLUS National Junior Circuit .
4 (1% Leg) — Division 3 04-07 Mac Putrajaya 205
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2.3.1 All fournaments were successfully organized by BAM and the host States appointed
by BAM.

2.3.2 The Tournament Software was used for all draws and schedules. All results were
archived and uploaded info BAM Website in the Results Menu.

24 Registration of players
2.4.1 The number of players registered for National Tournaments (National Junior Circuit,
National Junior Inter State Team, and National Circuit) from 2008 until
end of December 2020 are as follows: -

New Players 2008-2020
State BA Registered in
2020 Female
1 Perlis 5 136 75 211
2 Kedah 14 185 102 287
3 Pulau Pinang 21 177 104 281
4 Perak 12 175 81 256
5 Selangor 39 284 128 412
6 Kuala Lumpur 20 212 111 323
7 Negeri Sembilan 10 166 69 235
@ 8 Melaka 10 155 84 239 @
9 Johor 19 288 157 445
10 | Pahang 16 148 66 214
11 Terengganu 8 108 78 186
12 Kelantan 10 95 53 148
13 [Sabah 16 371 233 604
14 Sarawak 20 256 145 401
15 Putrajaya 18 142 64 206
16 | ATM 0 35 4 39
TOTAL 238 2933 1554 4487
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25 SUMMARY OF TITLES FOR NATIONAL JUNIOR EVENTS
ui2& UI18
uié Mixed ui8 u21 NC TOTAL
Team Team
N R | v L (¢ (e (e (2
Leg) Leg) Leg) Lleg) Leg) Leg) Leg) Leg) Leg) Leg)
1 Perlis
2 | pnong
3 Kedah
4 Kelantan 1 1
5 Tereng- 4 4
ganu
6 Perak 3 3
7 Pahang 2 2
8 LE:ﬂr?;)?Jr 3 8
9 Selangor 4 4
10 | Putrajaya 1 1
I | |
12 Melaka 3 3
13 Johor 4 4
14 | Sarawak 6 6
15 Sabah 4 4
16 BJSS
17 BAM 5 5
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24 INTERNATIONAL EVENTS

2.4.1 PERODUA Malaysia Masters 2020

_ PERODUA

MALAYSIA
"V MASTERS 2020

presented by DAIHATSU

B The PERODUA MALAYSIA MASTERS 2020
presented by DAIHATSU was star-studded
event to showcase high intfense competition
in six days ahead after three weeks break,
giving all top players charging energy and
refresh their mind to eye another new target.
This championship was successfully staged
for the third consecutive fimes in Axiata
Arena, Kuala Lumpur from 07" to 12" January
2020. A total of USD400,000 prize money and
Olympic qudlifications points attracted 394
players from 32 BWF Member Associations to
participate in the championship.
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®b usoc mar =]
World Tour 43,
Super 500

ODUA MALAYSIA MASTERS 202
presanted by DEIHATSU
T-12 JAR 2020 | 5, Bkt SR, Mk L

G T
: [ e e R
R frea . P

§ e 1

o~

v

s At w4

nLHﬁ'"e

PERODUA MALAYSIAMASTERS 2020
preasaied by BAHATSL
712 dan 2070 | Rdata Arena, kit Joil, Kuak Lamgur

WO DR R
RUNNER-LP 45D 1630004
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%‘% PERODUA MALAYSIA MASTERS 2020

MEN'S BOUBLES
CHAMPION

USE 31 e00na)

MEN'S Doway gg
] FUNNER-up

Results
Events Champion Runner-up 3/4
Viktor AXELSEN [DEN] -
MS Kento MOMOTA [JPN] NG Ka Long, Angus [HKG] LEE Zii Jia [MAS]
. TAI Tzu Ying [TPE] . .
WS CHEN Yu Fei [CHN] Carolina MARIN [ESP] HE Bing Jiao [CHN]
LI Jun Hui /
MD KIM Ki Jung / LIU Yu Chen [CHN] Fajar ALFIAN /
LEE Yong Dae [KOR] Hendra SETIAWAN / Muhammad Rian ARDIANTO [INA]
Muhammad AHSAN [INA]
DU Yue /
WD LI Wen Mei / LI Yin Hui [CHN] Nami MATSUYAMA /
ZHENG Yu [CHN] Greysia POLII / Chiharu SHIDA [JPN]
Apriyani RAHAYU [INA]
@ WANG Yi Lyu/ @
ZHENG Si Wei / HUANG Dong Ping [CHN]
XD HUANG Ya Qiong Hafiz FAIZAL / ggﬁTiEeY?r? S[%\)/Qs/]
[CHN] Gloria Emanuelle WIDJAJA e
[INA]

2.5 INTERNAL EVENTS
2.5.1 BAM-VICTOR INVITATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS
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Due to covid-19 threat, BAM shuttlers started training under quarantine-based in ABM,
Bukit Kiara.

In order to get the shuttlers back to tournament, BAM-VICTOR Invitational

Championships was planned and organised in ABM, Bukit Kiara from 5-16 August 2020. It
was divided into two (2) divisions : Division 1 and Division 2 which were held on 12-16 Au-
gust and 5-7 August respectively.

It was successfully organised, the matches in Division 1 was broadcast live on Astro Arena

for 5 days.
RESULTS
@ Events Champion Runner-Up @
MS Ng Tze Yong Leong Jun Hao
WS Cheah Su Ya, Soniia Eoon Qi Xuan
MD Aaron Chia Ong Yew Sin
Soh Wooi Yik Teo Ee Yi
WD Chow Mei Kuan Pearly Tan Koong Le
Lee Meng Yean Thinaah Muralitharan
XD Tan Kian Meng Chan Peng Soon
Lai Pei Jing Goh Liu Ying
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2.5.2 PRESIDENT'S CUP

The team event was held without spectators at the national badminton centre of excellence
and all matches were broadcasted live on Astro Arena.

Results of Women’s Team

TOURNAMENT COMMITTEE

2.5.2.1 Ahead of the Thomas Cup and Uber Cup finals in Aarhus, Denmark
from 3 - 11 October 2020, the team simulation fournament

were held on 16 and 17 September respectively.

2.5.2.2 In President’s Cup, 20 players were called up to the Thomas Cup
and Uber Cup national team up for their final preparations.

TEAM A

TEAM B

Goh Jin Wei
K. Letshanaa
M. Thinaah
Pearly Tan
Soniia Cheah
Vivian Hoo

Yap Cheng Wen

Chow Mei Kuan
Eoon Qi Xuan
Lee Meng Yean
Lee Ying Ying
S. Kisona
Toh Ee Wei
Yap Ling

Women’'s Team A

- Women’'s Team B

3-2

WS1 | SONIIA CHEAH S. KISONA 21-14 25-23 (0:45)
VIVIAN HOO CHOW Mei Kuan

WD1 10-21 14-21 (0:
YAP Cheng Wen LEE Meng Yean 0 (0:38)

WS2 | GOH Jin Wei EOON Qi Xuan 21-12 21-9 (0:36)
M. THINAAH TOH Ee Wei .

WD2 | bEARLY TAN YAP Ling 21-17 21-15 (0:3%)

WS3 | K. LETSHANAA LEE Ying Ying 17-21 7-21 (0:30)
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Low Hang Yee
Shageem Eiman
Ng Eng Cheong

Ng Tze Yong
Ong Yew Sin
Tan Wee Kiong

Teo Ee Yi

TEAM A TEAM B
Goh V Shem Aaron Chia
Lee Zii Jia Aidil Sholeh

Cheam June Wei
Goh Sze Fei
Lee Shun Yang
Leong Jun Hao
Liew Daren
Nur Izzuddin
Soh Wooi Yik

Results of Men’s Team

Men’s Team A

Men’s Team B

4-1

MS1 LEE Zii Jia CHEAM June Wei 22-20 21-18 (0:40)
ONG Yew Sin AARON CHIA .
MD1 1O Ee Yi SOH Woor Yik 23-21 21-13 (0:26)
MS2 | NG Tze Yong LEONG Jun Hao 21-19 21-11 (0:40)
LOW Hang Yee GOH Sze Fei .
MD2 NG Eng Cheong NUR IZZUDDIN 19-21 14-21 (0:30)
MS3 | SHAQEEM EIMAN LEE Shun Yang 21-1523-21 (0:41)
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RESULTS
BS-B GS-B
: . Standings Pts P. Games Points
Standings ts Pl Games Points 1 SITI NURSHUHAINI 6 6 12-0 255 - 185
1 EOGENE Ewe Eon 7 7 14-2 335-252 —— i & G 272-222
a8l ! =
2 DILANOOI Ding Sheng 8 S8 S 3 ONG Xin Yee 4 6 8-5  250-224
, » -

5 PR ATV SN 7 W 2N 4 CHAN Wen Tse 4 6 8-5 248-230
4 REX HOOI Shao Herng 3 7 9-9 336 - 333 T 5 B b 6 - 34
it i 7 e WA § TAN Shen Thing 1 6 3-10 220-258
6 JAN JIREH LEE 1NN WY e 7 CHONG Jie Yu 0 6 0-12 143-282
7 LOW Han Chen 7 T &H 282 - 324

8 FERDINAN Ramno 2 7 4-10 251-279

BS-C GSs-C

Standings Ps Pl Games Points Standings Ps Pl. Games Points

1 LOK Hong Quan 6 6 12-2 289-222 1 00 ShanZi 4 5 B8-4 225-201
2 AARON TAI 5 6 10-4 279-251 2 CARMEN TING 4 5 8-4 235- 207
3 HANZ HAIQAL 4 6 10-7 335-296 3 SITI ZULAIKHA 3 8BS 253-221
4 YEOW Chun Cher 3 6 9-8 298 - 327 4 ADIYNA ANUAR 3 5 7-5 232-226
5 KANG Khai Xing 2 6 6-10 316 - 314 5 TAN Zhing Hui 1 5 5-8 232-236
6 KEE Is Qian 1 6 3-1 246 - 281 & WONG LILY 0 5 D0-10 124 - 210
7 TAMILARASUKUMAR 0 6 4-12  238-310

BS-D GS-D

Standings Pts Pl Games Points Standings Pts Pl. Games Points

1 KONG Teck Joon & 6 12-1 272-203 1 SHANEESA SHAHIDI i 3 6-4 139 - 108

3 AYU Fu Sheng 4 & 9-6 294-246 3 YEAP Phoi Lin i 3 2-4 115-119
5 CHEE Hong Wel 1 6 4-11 239-301

& LOW/ Hao Feng 1 6 3-10 205 - 263

7 MOHD AMZAR Hakimi 1 6 3-11 225-291
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BD
Standings

1 MUHAMMAD HAIKAL
WAN MUHAMMAD ARTF

2 BEH Chun Meng
GOH Boon Zhe

3 BRYAN JEREMY
LIEW Xun

4 CHOI Jian Sheng
WONG Vin Sean

5 KOK Jia Cheng
OOI YiHern

Games Points
6-2 160 - 135
5-2 141- 108
3-4 110 - 137
0-6 95-126
0-0 0-0

GD
Standings
1 CHENG Su Yin
GOH Pei Kee
2 LOW Yeen Yuan
VALEREE SIOW

3 CHENG Su Hui
LEE Xin Jie

Points
85-59

17t

58 -84
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2.54 BAM MIXED TEAM CHAMPIONSHIPS

The Teams - Senior & Junior Players were grouped in 4 Teams, namely:

Terminators Avengers Transformers Dominators
Lee Zii Jia (C) Cheah Yee See (C) Peck Yen Wei (C) Aaron Chia (C)
Lee Shun Yang Cheam June Wei Leong Jun Hao Ng Tze Yong
Lee Ying Ying Shageem Eiman Aidil Sholeh Lim Chong King
Goh Sze Fei Goh Jin Wei S. Kisona Soniia Cheah
Low Hang Yee Soh Wooi Yik Nur Izzuddin Ng Eng Cheong
Nurfirdaus Chia Weijie Chang Yee Jun Lwi Sheng Hao
Ching Kai Feng Choong Hon Jian Yap Roy King Loo Bing Kun
Chow Mei Kuan Tee Kai Wun Man Wei Chong Yap Cheng Wen
Pearly Tan Lee Meng Yean Vivian Hoo M. Thinaah
Chen Tang Jie Toh Ee Wei Anna Cheong Hoo Pang Ron
Lai Pei Jing Goh Soon Huat Tan Kian Meng Shevon Lai
Ooi Jhy Dar Eoon Qi Xuan Yap Ling Teoh Mei Xing
Wyman Goh Ter Chun Long K. Letshanaa Low Eu Cong
Ong Zhen Yi Jacky Kok Jing Hong Justin Hoh Ong Ken Yon
Siti Nurshuhaini Myisha Mohd Khairul Khor Jing Wen Tan Zhing Yi
Muhammad Haikal Rayner Beh Muhammad Avrif Goh Boon Zhe
Low Yeen Yuan Valeree Siow Cheng Su Hui Cheng Su Yin
1 2 3 4
1 | TERMINATORS 5-6 83 7-4
Lost | Won | Won
2 | AVENGERS 6-5 6-5 5-6
Won Won @ Lost
3  TRANSFORMERS | 3-8 5-6 7-4
Lost | Lost Won
4 | DOMINATORS 4-7 6-5 4-7
Lost | Won @ Lost
RESULTS
Points Played Won Draw Lost Matches Games Points
1 AVENGERS 2 3 2 0 1 17 - 16 40 40 963 - 971
2 TERMINATORS 2 3 2 0 1 20 13 46 30 962 - 901
3 TRANSFORMERS 1 3 1 0 2 15 - 18 37 44 950 - 995
4 DOMINATORS 1 3 1 0 2 14 - 19 34 43 948 - 956
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255

BAM JUNIOR MIXED TEAM CHAMPIONSHIPS

All Junior players were grouped into 4 Team, namely:

Junior Terminators Junior Avengers Junior Transformers Junior Dominators
Adiyna Anuar Beh Chun Meng Aaron Tai AAS?:UmSShheGnZ
Bryan Jeremy Chan Wen Tse Anson Cheong Cyormen Tin 9
Cheng Su Yin Chee Hong Wei Choi Jian Sheng Chia Jeng Hcgm
Dylan Ooi Cheng Su Hui Chong Jie Yu Christine Lam
Jimmy Wong Eogene Ewe Eon Chua Kim Sheng Fare S ——
Kang Khai Xing Faris Amrin Hanz Haigal Goh Boon Zhe
Kee Is Qian Go PeiKee Joanne Ng Loh Zhi Wei
Lai Ting Cen Jacky Kok Khor Jing Wen lel2 Merme) @l
Lee Xin lJie Jan Jireh Lee Kok Jia Cheng Low Yee?w Yuan
Muhammad Faig Lee Yen Wei Kong Teck Joon Ona Ken Yon
Muhammad Liew Xun Lim Wei Hou Og Shan Zi
Haikal Lim Shin Lim Yi Wei Ooi Yi Hern
Oh Jia Qi Muhd Amzar Low Han Chen Rex Hooi Shao Herng
Ong Xin Yee Myisha Mohd Khairul Ng Wen Xi Tan Zhing Yi
Ong ZhenYi Nor Agilah Maisarah Odelia Wong V. Tamilarasu
Owen Low Siti Zulaikha Tan Zhing Hui ‘Wong Lily
Shaneesa Sahidi V. Poopathi Valeree Siow Wona Vin Sean
Siti Nurshuhaini Yeow Chun Cher | Wan Muhammad Arif YeO% Shor L
RESULTS
1 2 3 4 BAM Junior Mixed Team
® Championship, scheduled on 16-18 ®
1 | Junior Terminators 4-8 8-4 7-6 December 2020 was held at Stadium
Lost  Won  Won Juara.
2| Junior Avengers 8-4 57 84 This closed-door tournament was
won Lost | won specially set for the junior players by
3| junior Transformers = 4-8 | 7-5 7.5 using ’rhe similar format to ’[he previous
BAM Mixed Team Championship.
Lost  Won Won

4 | Junior Dominators 6-7 4-8 5-7
Lost Lost @ Lost

A total of 13 events involving the
players aged between 15-years-old
and 18-years-old.

Points Played Won Draw Lost Matches Games Points
1 Junior Avengers 2 3 2 0 1 21 - 15 50 - 42 1198 - 1143
2 Junior Terminators 2 3 2 0 1 19 - 18 50 - 47 1245 - 1183
3 Junior Transformers 2 3 2 0 1 18 - 18 44 - 44 1093 - 1121
0

4 Junior Dominators 3 0 0 3 15 - 22 42 - 53 1151 - 1240
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TECHNICAL OFFICIALS COMMITTEE

TECHNICAL OFFICIALS COMMITTEE

POSITION NAME

Chairman YBhg. Datuk Kah Kau Kiak

Secretary Mr. Afig Danial Bin Zuraidi

Mr. Vincent Lim Woon Chen

Mr. Teo Kian Joo

Mr. Loh Foo San

Members
Mr. Jee Jee Yuan

Mr. Tony Tan Gim Hin

Mr. Vasigaran Vasudevan

YH. Dato’ Kenny Goh Chee Keong
Ex-Officio YBhg. Datuk V. Subramaniam

Mr. Mohd. Taupik Haji Hussain

Desk Officer Mr. Afig Danial Bin Zuraidi

1. The Technical Officials Committee (TOC) consists of 3 Working Groups or Panels with specific
functions, namely:

1.1 EXAMINATION PANEL

Chairperson Mr. Teo Kian Joo

Mr. Lui Wan Swee

Mr. Gooi Hoe Choon

Members
Mdm. Yau Lin Na

Mr. Ezzad Salman

1.2 REFEREE ASSESSMENT PANEL

Chairperson Mr. Chua Soo Hock

YBhg. Datuk Anthony Linggian

Mr. Vincent Lim Woon Chen

Members Mr. Lui Wan Swee

Mdm. Yau Lin Na

Mr. Yong Loy Kong
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1.3 UMPIRES ASSESSMENT PANEL

Chairperson Mdm. Yau Lin Na

Mr. Gooi Hoo Chun

Mr. How Heng Chyun
Mdm. Kristil Tan Ai Teng

Members Mr. Vincent Lim Woon Chen

Mr. Teo Kian Joo

Mr. Wennedy Danny

Mr. Loh Foo San

2. MEETINGS

2.1 Only one Committee meeting weas held during the period of 2020, as follows:
o 10" January 2020, 2.30pm, Meeting Room, Axiata Arena, BukitJalil

2.2 LIST OF BAM INTERNATIONAL TECHNICAL OFFICIALS

NO. NAME CATEGORY STATE RETIREMENT YEAR
ASSESSORS
1. Chua Soo Hock BWF Referee Assessor Melaka N/A
2 Anthony C Linggian BA Referee Asses sor Sabah N/A
@ 3 Yau Lin Na BWF Umpire Assessor Melaka N/A @
4 Teo Kian Joo BA Umpire Assessor Selangor N/A
REFEREES

1. Lui Wan Swee BWF Accredited Referee Melaka 2025

2. Yau Lin Na BWF Accredited Referee Melaka 2025

3. Yong Loy Kong BA Certificated Referee Perak 2026

4, Foong Tow Choong BA Accredited Referee Pahang 2025

5. | Wennedy Danny BA Accredited Referee (P) Sarawak 2026

6. Vickneswaran N.S. BA Accredited Referee (P) Sabah 2029

7. Jerome Joseph Lee BA Accredited Referee (P) Kedah 2029
Johor 78
TOTAL 513

Statistics of registered technical official in each
state for 2020:
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3. TOURNAMENTS OF 2020

3.1 Technical Officials were on duty in the following fournaments:

PERODUA Malaysia Master 2020
Presented by Daihatsu

Axiata Arena, Kuala

th _ th
7t - 12" January 2020 Lumpur

Victor National Under 18 Stadium Juara, Kuala
Championships (1st Leg)

12t -16™ February 2020
Lumpur

100PLUS National Junior Circuif (1st

4" - 8" March 2020 Selangor, Pahang &

Leg) Putrajaya

BAM-VICTOR Invitational th 1 4th Akademi Badminton

Championships 2020 127167 August 20201 41 qysia

President’s Cup 16" - 17" September 2020 AkOdem' Badminton
Malaysia

Al ©
A A#;V\.,% oﬁ’\:‘ ;

f

-y
éb-% PERODUA MALAYSIA MASTERS 2020 R N tour 4X

praseatod by AHATEL

717 VA G | Aot e, B o, i Lo

ETIT aem 5
@ perobua B oanas) | (Zpwsec |5 @|u

= namarsi G PpEroDUa  ES5 naiars) PERODUA =3 DAATIU
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MEDIA & CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE

COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Chairman: Mr. Mohd Taupik Haji Hussain

Members:

YH. Dato’ Kenny Goh Chee Keong

Tuan Haji Ahnmad Mohd Idris

Mr. Falah Abdullah — Media Manager (Desk Offi-
cer)

Mr. Sabri Hassan — Multimedia Executive
Ms. Nabilah Mohd Zubir - Media Executive

1 BAM SOCIAL MEDIA PLATFORMS

1.1

1.2

BAM’s online platforms garnered a fotal following of 213,939 across Facebook
(60,220) Instagram (45,722) Twitter (5,753) and Youtube (102,244) as at 31 December
2020.

On Youtube (@BA Malaysia), the livestream production of the Perodua Malaysia
Masters (PMM) 2020 presented by Daihatsu racked up total views of 9.28 million.

2 ACTIVITIES

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

The hosting of the PMM 2020 presented by Daihatsu from 15-20 January generated
a global media value of USD58.9 million (RM23%.05 million) as per the Overview
Report conducted by the world governing body; Badminton World Federation
(BWF).

Officials from the Media department were stationed at the Putrajaya Hospital
throughout the recovery process involving world Number 1, Kento Momota from
13 to 15 January. We worked in tandem and licised with multiple government
agencies, BWF and members of the international media to ensure the seamless
discharge of the individuals involved from the hospital.

Leading up to the Celcom Axiata Malaysia Open 2020, the BAM Media department
has exercised a promotional plan centred around ground activation that include
several schools and public universities, infroduction of economic climate friendly
ticket categories (early bird) and usage of multiple media platforms available
that include radio stations. The department also worked in unison with the BWF in
publishing press releases in relation to the status of the event.

Throughout the Movement Control Order (MCQO) period, the department continued
to churn out content that include press releases and videos featuring BAM President
and national feam players. Prior to the re-opening of Akademi Badminton Malaysia
(ABM), the department assisted in formulating the infographics and establishing
the Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) at the national badminton centre
of excellence.
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2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

For the VICTOR Invitational Championships, The department established

a comprehensive SOP for the members of the media that cover

the tournament at the ABM and provided a two-court livestream on BAM's
official Youtube channel, BAMTV throughout. New initiatives were taken to
improve subscriber experience which include the following:

i. On-court commentary provided by national junior coaches; Hafiz
Hashim, Vountus Indramawan and the department’s Media Manager,
Falah Abdullah.

ii. Livescore added to the livestream

Two officials of the department, Falah and Sabri were part of the 45-man
delegation in Pulau Tioman with the view of providing BAMTV subscribers a
behind-the-scenes look of the motivation camp through daily viogs.
Additionally, daily footages and visuals were provided to the members of
the media to amplify the coverage of the camp.

The inaugural two-day President’s Cup was held with the attendance of the
members of the media. They were subjected to a comprehensive ABM SOP.

100PLUS National Junior Ranking for the national junior feam garnered a solid
traction with widespread coverage by the local media.

3. ADDITIONAL STAFF

On 8 June, the department welcomed the addition of a new staff, Nabilah Mohd
Zubir as a Media Executive to improve the overall output. Nabilah was formerly
a staff of the BAM Human Resource department for the past year. She holds a
degree in Mass Communications from the UiTM.
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BUILDING AND FACILITIES COMMITTEE

ACADEMY BADMINTON MALAYSIA

Chairman: YH. Tan Sri Dato’ Sri Mohamad Norza Zakaria

Members: YBhg. Dato’ Wira Lim Teong Kiat

YBhg. Dato’ Jasmy

YBhg. Dato’ Kenny Goh Chee Keong

@ Mr. Seluarize Rajoo @
Tuan Haji Ahmad Mohd Idris

Dr Suresh Kumar

Ex-Officio: YBhg. Datuk Ng Chin Chai

YBhg. Datuk V. Subramaniam

Mr. Mohd. Taupik Haji Hussain

Desk Officer Dr Suresh Kumar (Head of ABM)

1. Meetings:

The progress report and other matters related to ABM and Building & Facilities matters were
shared during the Council Meetings.
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2. Information on the Project:

i. Project Director Jabatan Kerja Raya

ii. Design and Build Contractor Purata Abadi Sdn Bhd

. Consultants
- Architect Norlia Architect
- Civil & Structure LRTwo Consult Sdn Bhd
- Electrical Jentrikon Perunding Sdn Bhd
- Mechanical Jenftrikon Perunding Sdn Bhd
- Quantity Surveyor JUB lkatan Sepakat Sdn Bhd
-ICT Perunding Juruwas Sdn Bhd

iv. Estimated Cost of Contract RM 28,878,808.80

V. Current Confract Value RM 31,201,826.43

Vi. Date of Site Acquisition 39 March 2014

vii. Period of Contract 88 Weeks

viii. Original Date of Completion 8" November 2015

ix. New Date of Completion (EOT 1) 16" September 2016 (Failed)

X. Extended Date of Completion (EOT 2) 7t February 2017 (Failed)

Xi. Certificate of Partial Occupancy 1 (CPO 1) | 315" January 2017

Xii. Certificate of Partial Occupancy 2 (CPO 2) | 22" January 2018

xiii. Liquidated Ascertained Damage (LAD) RM 1,266,077.19

xiv. | Certificate of Practical Completion (CPC) 4 April 2018

XV. Defect Liability Period (DLP) 24 Months

xvi. | CPO 1 DLP Period Ending Date 310 315 January 2017 - 30™ January

2019
xvii. | CPO 2 DLP Period Ending Date 22" January 2018 — 21t January 2020
xviii. | CPC DLP Period Ending Date 4™ April 2018 — 3@ April 2020
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3. Scope of Work for Academy Badminton Malaysia:

i.  Training hall of 18 courts, 2 of which will be R&D courts
i.  An Administration Block including coaching department offices
iii. Players’ hostel, which can accommodate 200 beds
iv.  Specific facilities such as: Gymnasium, Auditorium, Rehabilitation Centre, Prayer Rooms,
Resource Centre, Dining Hall, Kitchen, Physiotherapy Room, and Hostel Warden Office.

4. ABM Building Progress Report as of 31¢ December 2020.

The ABM building was handed over by Kementerian Belia Dan Sukan to Perbadanan Stadium
Malaysia fo be managed. A Tenancy Agreement between Perbadanan Stadium Malaysia (PSM) and
Badminton Association Malaysia (BAM) was signed on the 31+ °f December 2020.

This Tenancy Agreement later will be converted to Lease Agreement. The Ministry of Youth and Sports
have agreed to the request by BAM to waive the rental of ABM for two years beginning from the date
of signing the agreement with PSM.

JKR has chaired 6 Defect Rectification Meetings as of 31t December 2020 and the last defect meeting
no. 12 was held on the 13™M°f January 2020. As there are numerous defects that still needs to be
rectified, JKR and BAM is currently monitoring and overseeing the defects rectification work by the
Contractor. The Defect Liability Period for CPO 1 ended on 30™ January 2019 covering the courts and
main office and CPO 2 ended on 21° January 2020 for the rest of the ABM building.

DEFECTS STATUS DURING CPO 1

Total Defects Received Completed Percentage
366 342 93.4 %

CPO 2 DEFECTS STATUS AS OF 13™ JANUARY 2020

Total Defects Re- Completed Percentage
ceived
2855 643 22.5%

Key defects which the Contractor and JKR are working on:
* Leaking ABM rooftop and badminton court building roof.
Damaged badminton courts flooring which is covered under DLP.
« Other defects reported by BAM, JKR, Consultants and Architect.
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5. ABM Education

In line with the vision and aspiration of Dato’ Sri Mohamad Norza to have the junior’s players to begin
their careers as full-time trainees in ABM, it was achieved with the assistance of Majlis Sukan Negara
where they brought in Regent International School to provide the education for all the natfional
players from the age of 13 years to 17 years.

New TID players moved info ABM hostel on 2" January 2020. Thus, effective 3@ January 2020 alll
National Junior Squad players have moved infto ABM and the vision of the President has been
met where the National Junior Squad will eat, train, and stay in ABM. Regent International School
commenced their classes effective 3 Feb 2020. During MCO period classes were conducted online.
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BAM OFFICE IN 2020

e ANNUAL REPORT 2020




PARA BADMINTON COMMITTEE

PARA BADMINTON, MEDICAL & ANTI-DOPING COMMITTE

POSITION NAME

Chairman Dr Naharuddin Bin Hashim
Depuiy Tuan Haji Azmi Bin Mamat

Chairman

Dato’ Laksmana Pertama (B) Subramaniam Raman Nair (MPM)
Ms. Norjihan Bashah (MSN)
Mr. Muhammad Hazwan Bin Abd. Rahman (ISN)

Member
Dr. Shamsul Azhar Shah (BWF Classifier)

Mr. Teo Kian Joo (BWF Technical Official)

Ms. Woon Sze Mei (BAM Para Badminton Coach)

YH. Dato’ Kenny Goh Chee Keong

Ex-Officio YBhg. Datuk V. Subramaniam

Mr. Mohd. Taupik Haji Hussain

Desk Officer Mr. Niyewzuan Amar Iszuan Cheng @ Chineoz

MEETINGS & ACTIVITIES

1. Medical & Anti-Doping Working Group
1.1 One Committee meetings was held during the period of 2020, as follows:

e 221 June 2020, 2.30pm, Meeting Room, Akademi Badminton Malaysia
1.2 Decisions
a) To finalize Term of Reference (ToR) as guidance to the working group.

b) For future activities Dato’ Dr. Ramlan Abd Aziz will be invited to help amend
the working group Term of Reference (ToR)

n7

BADMINTON ASSOCIATION OF MALAYSIA




PARA BADMINTON COMMITTEE

2. PARA BADMINTON COMMITTEE

2.1 One Committee meeting was held during the period of 2020, as follows:
« 14" October 2020, 2.30pm, Meeting Room, Akademi Badminton Malaysia

2.2 Among proposed and decisions made during the meeting were:
« MSN to provide the player medical reports to the committee.
« To Collaborate with the committee if there any were Anti-Doping Workshop.
11 current players to be evaluated after Para Sukma (SUKMA postponed to
2021), will update on this during next meeting with MSN.
Nurshawani from Sarawak to join MSN program.
State BA should have their own Para Badminton Committee.
MPM to lead to 2 days brainstorming session among MSN, MPM, BAM and ISN to
do a proper blueprint.
« Dr. Shamsul Azhar Shah (BWF Head of Classification) suggested to do coach &
classifier workshop during Circuit Tournament organized by MSN.
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Badminton Association of Malaysia (BAM)

Akademi Badminton Malaysia,

Bukit Kiara Sports Complex

Jalan 1/70D Bukit Kiara,

60000 Kuala Lumpur.

Tel: +603 20112655 Website: www.bam.org.my -
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